April 2016 Meeting Minutes

Request for Reconsideration for Denied Out-of-State Wholesaler Application —
Appearance:

Alexso Inc. — Los Angeles, CA

Darla Zarley recused from participation in this matter due to Mr. Melamed being on
Roseman University’s Board of Trustees.

Hootan Farahmand, and Hootan Melamed, owner, appeared and were sworn by
President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Jennifer Gaynor was present as counsel for Mr. Melamed, Mr. Farahmand and Alexso
Inc. Mr. Edwards reviewed Alexso Inc.’s past appearances for the Board’s information.

Ms. Gaynor presented information regarding Concierge Compounding
Pharmaceutical’s (Concierge) disciplinary action for the Board.

Ms. Gaynor also described the changes Alexso Inc. has implemented to address the
Board’s concerns. This included Mr. Farahmand being elected as the new company
president and the appointment of a compliance officer to ensure that Alexso Inc. is
compliant with the laws for each of the states that Alexso Inc. holds a license.

The Board expressed concern that even with the new proposed business model that
the original leadership is still in place.

Ms. Gaynor and Mr. Farahmand stressed that Alexso Inc. and Concierge are different
businesses and assured the Board that Alexso Inc. is taking steps to ensure that they
are in compliance with all state laws.

Mr. Melamed stated that he can’t take back what happened with Concierge and
claimed responsibility for what happened. He explained due to personal issues he
stepped down from leadership positions at Alexso Inc.

Board discussion ensued regarding Alexso Inc.’s proposed changes and the possibility
of sending Board Staff to inspect Alexso Inc.’s facility.

Board Action:

Motion: Jason Penrod moved to approve Alexso Inc.’s Application for Out-of-
State Wholesaler Application pending a positive inspection by Board
Staff. Alexso Inc. shall not alter their corporate structure. Board Staff
will report to the Board any findings during the inspection.

Second: Kirk Wentworth




Action: Passed Unanimously

July 2016 Meeting Minutes

Board Staff Request for Review and Possible Reconsideration of Out-of-State
Wholesaler Application — Appearance:

Alexso, Inc. — Los Angeles, CA
Jennifer Gaynor was present as counsel representing Alexso, Inc.

Mr. Edwards explained that during the last Board meeting, the Board had approved
Alexso, Inc.’s Out-of-State Wholesaler Application pending a positive inspection by
Board Staff and restrictions on altering Alexso, Inc.’s corporate structure.

Mr. Edwards stated that in the interim while planning the inspection, Board Staff
became aware of an indictment against Mr. Hootan Melamed, owner.

Ms. Gaynor agreed with Mr. Edward’s description of the facts. Ms. Gaynor requested
that the Board table Alexso, Inc.’s Application for Out-of-State Wholesaler. She stated
that she will stay in contact with Board Staff and will request to reappear before the
Board to discuss the outcome of this case.




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Piumb Lane - Reno, NV 89508 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violatior of the laws of the Stale of Nevada

¢l New Wholesaler 3 Ownership Change
(Plezse provide current license number if making changes WH )

{3 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
@ Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: Alexso Inc.

Physical Address: _2317 Cotner Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90064

Mailing Address: _ (Same)

City: State: Zip Code:

Telephone; _480-253-9761 Fax: _888-502-1669

Toll Free Number:; 888-495-6078

E-mail;_troy@alexso.com Website: www.alexso.com

Facility Manager: _Troy Farahmand

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Please see attached document

Types of licensed outlsts or authorized persons firm will serve:

& Pharmacies i8 Practitioners @ Hospitals 4 Wholesalers
O Other:

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

{4 Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices
O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlied Substances (include copy of DEA)
&4 Other; OTC
Page 1
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APPLICATION FOR QUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Is your company VAWD certified by NABP? Yes [1 No 4
(If yes, provide a copy of the certificate.)

Licensed as a Manufacturer by the FDA? Yes 1 No 4
(If yes, provide a copy of the FDA registration)

Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in any type of
business or facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada or another political
jurisdiction? Yes (A No [ Fiease see the attached document

List the top 4 suppliers your company has been associated with in regards to pharmaceutical
products that were sold, dispensed or distributed within the last year.

1)_Medisca, Inc. 661 Route 3, Unit C, Piatisburgh, NY 12501

Name Address
Contract Manufacturer

Business

2)
Name Address
Business

3)
Name Address
Business

4)
Name Address
Business

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with at least
10% interest or partners with any interest, ever been charged, or
convicted of a felony or gross misdemeanor (including by way of a
guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes @ No [)

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with at least
10% interest or partners with any interest, ever been denied a license,
permit or certificate of registration? Yes ¥ No O

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with at least
10% interest) or partners with any interest, ever been the subject
of an administrative action or proceeding relating to the
pharmaceutical industry? Yes @ No I
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APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with at least
10% interest) or partners with any interest, ever been found guilty, pled
guilty or entered a plea of nolo contendere to any offense federal or
state, related to controlled substances? Yes 4 No [1

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with at least
10% interest or partners with any interest, ever surrendered a
license, permit or certificate of registration voluntarily or otherwise
(other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes () No [/

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required. Please see aftachied document

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized wholesaler may be grounds for the revocation of this permit

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby
certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true,
accurate and correct | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents,
servants and employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and

moral background, gualificali apd reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.
. o

Original Signatlife of Persdg Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

', .
Troy Farahmand (.//"/2 3/{ 7
Print Name of Authorized Person Date / 7 °
Board Use Only Received: Amount iS00 . CC

Page 3




APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON-PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation; _California

Parent Company if any: (None)

Corporation Name: _Alexso, Inc

Mailing Address: _2317 Cotner Avenue

City: _Los Angeles State: CA Zip: 90064
Telephone; _480-253-9761 Fax: _B88-502-1660

Contact Person;  Troy Farahmand

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1)

2)
3)

4)
5)

List any persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a)_Troy Farahmand ‘olkstone Lane, Los Angeles, CA 50077
Name Address

b) Hootan Melamed Wetherby Lane, Los Angeles, CA 90077
Name Address

c)
Name Address

d)
Name Address

Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. _1000

What was the price paid per share? _$1.00

What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? _05/01/2010

Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information
Please see the altached document
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State of California S
Secretary of State

Statement of Information
{Domestic Stock and Agricultural Cooperative Corporations)
,FEES (Flling and Disclosure): $25.00.
If this is an amendment, see Instructions.
IMPORTANT - READ INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM

1. CORPORATE NAME
ALEXSO, INC.

2. CALIFORNIA CORPORATE NUMBER

C3256201 Thin Space for Filng Use Only

No Chuﬂ% Statement (Not applicable if agent address of record ks a P.O, Box address. Sea instructions.)

3. Y there have been any changes to the Information contained in the laat Statement of Information filed with the Callfornia Secralary
of State, or no statement af information has been previously filad, this form must be completad In its entirety.

D If there has been no change in any of the information conlained In the fast Statement of lnformation fied with the Califomia Secretary

of State, check the box and proceed to item 17.
Complete Addresses for tha Following (Do not ebbreviate the name of the city. liems 4 and 5 cannot be P.O. Boxes.)

4. STREET ADDRESS OF PRINCI?AL EXECUTIVE OFFICE oy STATE  ZIP CODE
2317 COTNER AVE, LOS ANGELES CA 90064

5. STAEET ADDRESS OF RRINCIFAL BUSINESS OFFICE IN CALIFORNIA, IF ANY oy STATE  2IPCODE
2317 QOTNER AVE LOS ANGELES ~_CA 90084

€. MAILING ADDRESS OF CORPORATION, IF DIFFERENT THAN ITEM 4 cITY STATE 2P CODE

e - L 2 i - 2. < ~
Names and Complete Addresses of the Following Officers (Ths corporation must st thesa thrae officers. A comeparabie ttis for the specific
oflicer may be added; howeve(. Lhe preprintad titles on this form must not be allered,)

7. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICERI ADDRESS cIry STATE 2P CODE
HOOTAN TROY FARAHMAND 2317 COTNER AVE. LOS ANGELES CA 90064

& SECRETARY ADDRESS oy STATE  ZIP CO0E
HOOTAN TROY FARAHMAND 2317 COTNER AVE. LOS ANGELES CA 90064

9. CHEF FINANCIAL OFFICER! ADDRESS ciTY STATE  ZIP CODE
HOOTAN TROY FARAHMAND 2317 COTNER AVE, LOS ANGELES CA 90064

Names and Complete Addresses of All Direclors, Including Directors Who are Also Officers (The corporalion must have al least one
directar. Altach additional pages, if necessary.)

10, NAME ADDRESS oY STATE 2P CODE
HOOTAN TROY FARAHMAND 2317 COTNER AVE. LOS ANGELES . CA 90064

11. NAME ADCRESS cY STATE 2P CODE
12. NAME ADORESS ey STATE 2% CODE

13. NUMBER OF VACANCIES ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, IF ANY:

Agent for Service of Process If the agent Is an Individual, the agent must reside in Calfomia and ltem 15 must be compleled with a Califomis stree!
addrass, a P.O. Box addross is not acceplable. If ihe agent Is another corparation, the agent must have on file with tha California Secretary of State a
cartificate pursuant to California Corporations Coda section 1505 and Itam 15 must be leh biank.

14. NAME OF AGENT FOR SERV.CE OF PROCESS
H. Troy Farahmand ) ) -

15. STREET ADCRESS OF AGENT FOR SERV.CE OF PROCESS IN CALIFORMA, IF AN INGIVIOUAL CITY STATE  2ZIP CODE
2317 COTNER AVE. LOS ANGELES CA 90064

Type of Business — —

16. DESCRIBE THE TYPE OF BUSINESS OF THE CORPORATION
N
W -

WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION PHARAMA i
17. BY SUBMITTING THIS STATEMENT OF INFORMATION TO THE CALIFORNIA SECRETARY OF STATE, THE
" BIGNATURY
APPROVED BY SECRETARY OF STATE

CONTAINED HEREIN, INCLUO.NG ANY ATTACHUENTS, IS TRUE ANG CORRECT.
08/02/2016 HOOTAN TROY FARAHMAND PRESIDENT
DATE TYPEPRNT NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING FORM TITLE

£-200 (REV 01/2013)
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State of California S

Secretary of State
Statement of Information FH94834
(Domestic Stock and Agricultural Cooperative Corporations)
FEES (Filing and Disclosure): $25.00.
If this is an amendment, see Instructions. Fl LE D
IMPORTANT - READ INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM In the office of the Secretary of State
{. CORPORATE NAME of the Stats of Californta
ALEXSO, INC.
JAN-06 2017
2. CALIFORNIA CORPORATE NUMBER
C3256201 This Spacs for Fillng Use Only

No Change Statement (Not applicable if agen! address of record s a P.O. Box address. Sae Instructions.)

3 fthere have bean any changes to the information contained in the last Statsment of Information filed with the California Secretary
of State, or no statement of Information has been previously filed, this form must be completad In its entirety,
H there has been no change in any of the information contained in the last Stalement of Information filed with the California Secretary
of Stale, check the box and proceed to ltem 17.

Complete Addresses for the Following (Do not abbreviate the name of the city. tems 4 and 5 cannot be P.O. Boxes) )

4. STREET ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICE ey STATE  ZiP CODE
5. STREET ADORESS OF PRINCIPAL BUSINESS DFFICE IN CALIFORNIA, IF ANY CTY STATE  ZIP CODE
8. MAILING ADORESS OF CCRPORATION, IF DIFFERENT THAN ITEM 4 CTY STATE  2IP CODE

Names and Complete Addresses of the Fallowing Officers ({The corporation mus! list thesa thres officers A comparable tille for the speciic
officer may be added; however, the preprinted fitles on this form must not be aftered.)

7. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFIGER/ ADDRESS oY STATE  ZIF CODE
& SECRETARY ADDRESS ' Gty STATE  2IP CODE
9 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/ ADDRESS oTY ' STATE 2P CODE

Names and Complete Addresses of All Directors, Including Directors Who are Also Officers (The corporation must have at least one
direcior. Altach addilional pages, if necessary.}

10. NAME ADCRESS ' oy STATE  2IP CODE
1. NAME ADDRESS oy STATE  2IP CODE
12. NAME ADDRESS cIry STATE  2IP CODE

13. NUMBER OF VACANCIES ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. IF ANY:
E ;

Agent for Service of Process if the agent Is an individual, the agent must reside in Catifornia and ltem 15 must be completed with a Califomia sireet
address, a P.O. Box address Is nol acceptable. If the agent is snother corporation, the agent mus! have on e with the Califomia Sacretary of Stale a
ceriificate pursuant o California Corporations Code section 1505 and llem 15 must be left blank. )

14, NAME OF AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

15. STREET ADDRESS OF AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS IN CALIFORNIA, IF AN INDIVIDUAL CITY STATE 2IP CODE

Type of Business

18. DESCRIBE THE TYPE OF BUSINESS OF THE CORPORATION

17. BY SUBMITTING THIS STATEMENT OF INFORMATION TO THE CALUFORNIA SECRETARY OF STATE, THE CORPORATION CERTIFIES THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

01/06/2017 HOOTAN TROY FARAHMAND PRESENT
DATE TYPE/PRINT NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING FORM TILE SIGNATURE
§1-200 (REV 01/2013) APPROVED BY SECRETARY OF STATE




STOCK TRANSFER LEDGER

CERTIFICATES CHRTIFICATIS
ISUED SURKEN DERFD
Ly wike Tansroep | AMOunT | EATCEE | 1o wiio siares axe
NAME OF STOCKHOLDER | PLACE OF RESIDENCE | BoCAME : ' PAID :
owner | cextir. | o “'0""“5‘:3‘ ber M A nsimion | o P TRANSFEKRED CERTIF. | NO.
NOS. | SUIARES NOS | SHARRS
m;mi LosPngda, e frhaqiiia | | Tooo Orinsined Thvoo } 5[ /2.3 / oo
Lawlowrg cp Myt | 2 oo Oy gined | Toup | Shizoe Mla o Feog
Veoivn Melayecdh t2p 2| 3oca Forered Satsauyed |20 | t0)if20 koo Meloome] 2 | Zuod
| HeolenTauCocteql (ar P L P | 3 =M_m c 3 lzso




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane
Reno, NV 88509
(776) 850-1440
Fax: (775) 850-1444

PHARMACEUTICAL WHOLESALER SURETY BOND

Bond No. 100269111

Application/License No.

ALEXSO, INC. , doing or intending to do business as a
AppicantPrincipal . )
pharmaceutical wholesaler, whose address for purposes of service Is

2317 Cotner Avenue, Los Angales, CA 90084 . 88
Addreas of AppicantPrincipal

PRINCIPAL, and ———Amerioan Contraciors Indemafly Company . 8
Suraly Company

corporation organized under the laws of the state of

Slale of incorporalion
‘and authorized to transact a general surety business In the State of

Nevada, whose address for purposes of service Is

601 8. Figuerog 8L, Sylle 1600, Los Angeles CAS017 ~ @s
Addrece of Buraty

SURETY, are held and firmly bound unto the State of Nevada and to the Nevada
State Board of Phammacy for the penal sum of ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($100,000.00), for which payment we bind ourselves, our heirs, exacutors,
administrators, successors and assigns jointly and severally, by these presents. This
bond term shall become effecfive on 211912016 .

WHEREAS, the provisions of Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 639.515 require that
the Applicant/Principal file or have on file with the Nevada Stats Board of Pharmacy
(Board) & bond In the sum of $100,000.00 payable to the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy and this bond Is executed and tendered In accordance therewith. This
bond secures payment of any administrative fines imposed by the Board pursuant to
NRS 638.256 and any costs incurrad by the Board regarding the license of
Applicant/Principal that are impose pursuant to NRS 622.400 or 622.410 which the
Applicant/Prinolpal falls to pay.




THIS BOND is subject fo the following conditions:

(1) This bond shall be deemed continuous in form and shall remaln In fufl forcs and efiect and
shall run concuarently with the licensa perlod for which the Hicense Is granted and each and
every succeeding ficenas period or periods for which sald ApplicanUPrinclpal may be licensed,
after which liablilty hereunder shall cease axcept as to any liablity or Indebledness therefore
Incusted or accrued hereunder.

(2) This bond [s exacuted by the Applicant/Princlpal and the Surety {o comply with the provislons
of NRS 630.515 and sald bond shall be sublect to all of the terms and provislons thereof.

(3) The Surety, Its successors and assigns, are Jolnlly and severally liable on the obligations of
the bond.

(4) The limitations of the liabliily of the Surety and the conditions of the bond are set forth In NRS
639.515. Any clatm by the Board may be made dkectly lo the Surely and need nol be
precedad by the filing of any action In a proper courl. Payment of any such clalm shali be
payable to the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy,

(6) The aggregate llablfity of the Surety hiersunder on all clelims whaisoevar shall not exceed the
penal sum of thie bond In eny evenl.

(8) This bond may nol be cancelled by the Surety without first giving the Board wrillen notice at
ieas! thirty days In advance of any Inlent to cancel the bond,

(7) The Applicant/Princlpal end Surety may bs served with notices, papers and other documents
at the addresses glven ebove.

| certify or declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of Nevada,
that | have executed the foregoing bond on behalf of the Surety under an unrevoked
power of attornay.

In wilness whereof, each party to this bond has caused It to be executed on this
18th day of Esbruary , 2015 .

APPLJCANT/PRINCIPAL SURETY

, Attorney-in-fact
print namo

SIGNgD and the g of; Si D and SEALED in the presence of;
/A = M
Wilnesss” ‘ - ness
A
Caunte ad by,
Ve

Nevada Resldent l
William Jos@éph Mingram - License#217681

Wilness




ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary publlc or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the Individual
who signed the document to which this certificate Is
atlached, and nol the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of California
County of San Bemardino )

on February 19, 2015 before me, _N- Cruz, Notary Public

personally appeared Jeff Aase

(insert name and title of the officer)

$

paragraph Is true and corract.

who proved to me on the basis of satisfaclory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s)ds/are-
subscribed to the within insirument and acknowledged to me that helshefthey-executed the seme in
Ris/herihelr authorized capacilyfias), and that bychiather/thelr signaturets) on the Instrument the
person(s); or the entlty upon behalf of which the person¢sy acted, exscuted the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the Stale of California that the foregoing

AR oy D othe Dl A e do A A8 412 £t A &

WITNESS my hand and officlal seal.

IR COLM, 42068995

- oS~ vy Crenn. B M 32,2018
Signature . (Seal)

NCRUZ  F
g .

/
i

A
/L)




PR i o
@ l I C ( Amarican Contractors indemnity Company
$01 S, Figueron Streat, Sulte 1600, Lns Angeler, Caltfornia 90017

POWER OF ATTORNEY
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
That American Cantraclors Indemnity Company of tha State of Celifornia, a Californts corporation, does hereby appolnt,
JEFF AASE
Hs true and lawful Allomey-in-Fact, wilh fulf authority lo execute on lis behalf bond number 100263711 , lssued
ln fthe course of s business and fo ‘bind the Company thersby, In an smount nol IaThhawd
a0 (510000000 ). Power

of Allorney shall expire wilhoul further aclion on December 20, 2017.

Thia Pawer of Atlomey Is granied and I8 signed and sealed by facsimlle under and by the authorlly of the following resolulions adopled by
the Board of ?lredom of AMERICAN CONTRACTORS INDEMNITY COMPANY al a meeling duly called and heid on the 1" day of
Seplember, 2011. ,

‘Be & Resolvad, lhal the Prasident, any Vice-Presidenl, any Assistant Vice-President, eny Secrelary or eny Assislant Secratary shall be and
is hereby vested with full power and authorily to appoint eny one or more sultable persons as Atlomey{s)Hn-Fact o represent and ac! for and
on behalf of the Company subjoct to ths lollowing provisions:

‘Alforney-in-Fac! may bs given full power and aulhorily for and In the nama of and on behalf of the Company, to exscuts, acknowledge and
deliver, sny and all bonds, recognizances, contracts, egreements or Indemnily and other condillonal or obligatory underiskings, Including any
and all consents for (he release of retalned parceniages and/or final estimales on engineering and canstruction contracls, and any and all
nolices and documanis canceling or leminaling the Company's liabllily thereunder, and any such instruments so exsculed by eny such
Aflomay-in-Fact shall b binding upon the Company as if signed by the President and sealed and effacled by lhe Corporata Secretary.

Be # Resolved, thet the signalure of any authorfzed officar and seal of the Compeny herelolare or hereafer affixed fo any power of atiomey
or any cartificale relating thersio by facsimile, and any power of atiornay or carlificate bearing facsimila signalure or facaimile seal shall be
vafild and binding tpon the Campany with respect {o any bond or umdertaking to which It Is altached.®

The Attomey-n-Fact named albove mey be an agenl of a broker of the Company. Tha granting of this Power of Altomey Is specific to this
bond and does not Indicate whether the Allomey-in-Fact Ie or le not en appeinlad agent of the Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, American Conlraclors Indemnily Company has caused lis ssal o be sffixed harelo and execuled by lis President
on this 1* day of December 2014,

Stale of Callfornla
Counly of Los Angeles §5:

AMERICAN CONTRACTORS INDEMNITY COMPANY
By: .

Adam S. Pessln, Prasidant

["A Nolary Public or olher ofiicer campleling this carliiicale verifies only the [denbly of Ihe ndivicual who signed the document to which (his
cerificate Js atlachad, end not the truthfulness, sccuracy, or validiy of thal document.

On this 1" day of Decembar 2014, before me, Maria G. Rodrigusz-Wong , & nolary pubfo, personally appaared Adam S. Pessin, Preskient of
Amarican Contreciors Indemnity Company, who proved lo me on the basis of salisfactory evidenca to be the pamon whose neme la
subacribed lo ths within Instrument and acknowladged to me that he execuled the same in his suthorized capacity, and that by his signature
on the Instrumend the person, or the entity upon behalf of which the person acted, exaculed the Instrument.

| cedlify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under (he laws of the State of CALIFORNIA that the foregolng paragraph Is rue end comrecl.
WITNESS my hand and officlal seal. '

Slgnature Lﬂa-" {aeal)
Z/

Ty, MAR(A 4. RODAM
A Commiision @ 2040121
Relury Pubila o Qulionls
L) Mpsis

Oaerm. 2011

1, Michae! Chalekson, Assistant Sacrelary of American Contractors Indemnity Company, do hereby cerlify that the Power of Allomey and the
resolution adopted by the Board af Direclors of sald Gompany as sat forth ebova, are irus and comect transcripts thereof and that netther the
sald Power of Altomey nor the resclulion have been revoked and they are now in ful] force and affect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hareunto set my hand lhis __19th __ day of February 2015
BondNo. 401269111 gm
Agency No. 11515 i@% Michael Chaleksan, Asslslant Secrelary
2 M,..&’

FOR

HOCSI2 POAACIC DY2016




901200/2 60922001

& = ALEXSOING
g ' 2317 COTNER AVE
S LOS ANGELES, CA 90064 -000¢
”]|h”l|“l“lu|“|’|||||]u|"|l|i|l||'u||,“'a|l”|v“l|3n @
DEA REGISTRATION THIS REGISTRATION FEE } CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
NUMBER EXPRES PAL I UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMN:STRATION
RAD479205 $1523 : VASHINGTON D C. 20537
SCHEDULES /. nmrm ISSUE DATE :
[ ‘mlSTRQBUTOR 06-12-2017 | [
3IN4S, Lo : I
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Attachment to Alexso Inc.’s Application for Out-of-State Wholesaler License
(Nevada State Board of Pharmacy)

Alexso Inc. Corporate Officers:

Name Title % Ownership
Troy Farahmand President & CEO 32%
Hootan Melamed | Inactive Shareholder 68%

Alexso, Inc. Employees Handling Drugs on Daily Basis
Brittany Zins, Accounts Liaison, Inventory Management
Shoshana Robello, Accounts Liaison, Inventory Management

Interest Ownership/Management in any Type of Business or Facility Licensed by
the State of Nevada

Hootan Melamed is the CEO of Concierge Compounding Pharmaceuticals in
Henderson, NV.

Troy Farahmand professional qualifications and experience of facility manager
Troy Farahmand is the Chief Executive Officer for Alexso, Inc. While acting as Chief
Executive Officer he was aware of and participated in the day-to-day operations of
Alexso, Inc., insofar as distribution and recordkeeping of legend drugs or devices. In
June 2016 he became the Designated Representative for Alexso, Inc., and is now
responsible for the day-to-day operations involving distribution and recordkeeping of
legend drugs or devices.

Troy Farahmand is a licensed attorney in California and, as such, has management and
staff training experience. He is responsible for all aspects of the business of Alexso,
inc., including, but not limited to strategy, new product development, commercialization,
acquisitions, partnerships and portfolio prioritization, and nationwide marketing and
corporate development.

Alexso, Inc. - Denials, Penalties, etc.

On June 16, 2016, Hooton Melamed was criminally indicted on health care fraud
charges by a federal grand jury (see attached Melamed Federal Indictment U.S.).

On May 10, 2016, Hootan Melamed relinquished any and all control, voting power,
decision-making ability, and authority on behalf of Alexso to his partner and legal
counsel Troy Farahmand. Mr. Melamed is still the current owner of 68% of Alexso's
shares, but only as an “inactive shareholder.”" As an inactive shareholder, Mr. Melamed
is allowed to own the stock, but legally designates Troy Farahmand full power of
substitution to vote the 68% shares at his sole discretion. Mr. Melamed is no longer an
employee, officer, or director at Alexso (see attached Alexso, Inc. Shareholder
Agreement).



On December 2, 2015, the Alabama Board of Pharmacy denied Alexso's application for
initial license (see attached Action Report).

On June 16, 2015, the Georgia Board of Pharmacy notified Alexso, Inc., that the Board
disapproved Alexso’s Wholesaler Pharmacy license application (see attached Georgia
Department of Community Health letter).

Action Resolved: See attached active Georgia License # PHWH003947.

On January 25, 2016, the Nevada Board of Pharmacy denied Alexso’s application for
initial license (see attached Notice of Denial Application for NV Wholesaler License).

On October 27, 2014, a civil penalty was filed by the Oregon Board of Pharmacy in
Case No. 2014-0196 (see attached Consent Order).
Action Resolved: See attached active Oregon License # M-0002669.

On August 15, 2013, the South Carolina Board of Pharmacy denied Concierge
Compounding Pharmaceuticals, Inc. pharmacy permit application (see attached Order).

On January 19, 2001, an Agreed Order was filed by the Texas State Board of
Pharmacy, Order #L-13-019 (See attached Agreed Board Order).
Action Resolved: The board ordered one-year suspension and probation fee.




Melamed Federal Indictment U.S.
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‘2016 JUN 16 PH Lt bl
CYT COURY
SCTHERN 1S TAICT OF CALIPORNIA
Y “fc’ﬁ_&fv
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF C4LIFORNIA }
January 2016 Grand Jury
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Case No. 16 GR 1409 H
' Plaintiff, INDICTMENT i
I v. Title 18, U.S.C., Sec. 371 ~-
Conspiracy; Title 18, U.s.C.,
HOOTAN MELAMED (1), Secs. 1341 and 1346 - Honest
JEAN FRANCOIS PICARD (2), Services Mail Fraud; Title 18,
JOHN PANGELINAN (3), U.S.C., Sec. 1952(a) (1) and
PHONG HUNG TRAN (4), (a) (2) - Travel Act; Title 18,
JONATHAN PENA (5}, U.8.C., Sec. 2 -~ Aiding and
Abetting; Title 18, U.S.C.,
Defendants. Sec. 981(a) (1) (C) and
Title 28, U.S.C., Sec. 2461(c) -
Criminal Forfeiture
The Grand Jury charges, at all times relevant:
INTRODUCTORY ALLEGATIONS
1. Defendant HOOTAN MELAMED was a pharmacist licensed with the
state of California. He operated and was the de facto owner of New
Age Pharmaceuticals, Inc., ("New Age”) a compounding pharmacy located
in Beverly Hills, California. He also had business interests in other
pharmacies, including RoxSan Pharmacy, Inc. (“RoxSan*), Conciexrge
Compounding Pharmaceuticals, Inc. ("“Concierge”), Alexso, Inc., and
Portland Professional Pharmacy ("Portland Pharmacy”) (together,
"Melamed’s Pharmacies”). These compound pharmacies supplied compound

creams and other custom pharmaceuticals to patients.

VHC:nlv (1) :San Diego
6/16/1¢6
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2. Defendant JEAN FRANCOIS PICARD was a “medical marketer,”
operating through C.A.S.E., LLC, Versatile Healthcare and Dignity
Consultants. Among the products that he "marketed” were compound
creams for Melamed’s Pharmacies.

3. Defendant JOHN PANGELINAN was a “medical marketer” who
"marketed” durable medical equipment (“*DME*) for Company No. 1. He
was the president of Broad Med, Inc.

4, Defendant PHONG HUNG TRAN was the owner of Coastline Medical

Clinics in Southern California. Dr. Tran was previously a licensed

Iphysician in the State of California, but had his license suspended

after his arrest and indictment by the San Diego District Attorney’s
Office in January 2016.

5. Defendant JONATHRN PENA was a “medical marketer” who
*marketed” DME for Company No. 1, compound creams for Melamed's
Pharmacies, and Magnetic Resonance Image (*MRI” scans) for Company A,
a diagnostic imaging facility. He operated through JP Medical
Marketing.

FIDUCIARY DUTY OF PHYSICIANS

6. Physicians, including medical doctors and chiropractors,
owed a fiduciary duty to their patients, requiring physicians to act
in their patients’ best interests, and not for their own professional,
pecuniary, or personal gain.

WORKERS’' COMPENSATION PROGRAMS

7. The California Workers’ Compensation System ("“CWCS”)
required that employers in California provide workers’ compensation
benefits to their employees for qualifying injuries sustained in the
course of their employment. Under the CWCS, all claims for payments
for services or benefits provided to the injured employee, including

2
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medical and legal fees, were billed directly to, and were paid by, the
insurer. The CWCS was regulated by the California Labor Code, the
California Insurance Code, and the California Code of Requlations, and
was administered by the California Department of Industrial Relations.

8. CWCS benefits were administered by the employer, an
ingurer, or a third party administrator. The CWCS required claims
administrators to authorize and pay for medical care that was
"reasonably required to cure or relieve the injured worker from the
effects of his or her injury.”

S. California law, including but not limited to the California
Business and Professions Code, the California Insurance Code, and the
California Labor Code, prohibited the offering, delivering,
soliciting, or receiving of anything of value in return for referring
a patient for goods or services paid for under the CWCS.

10. The United States offered a workers' compensation program to
provide medical care to federal workers who suffer work-related
injuries or occupational diseases. The program was administered by
the Office of Workers’ Compensation Programs. Claims are submitted to
the Department of Labor for adjudication and payment.

11. Both California and the federal workers’ compensation
benefits included prescription medications prescribed by a doctor.
Compound creams were specialty medications prescribed for patients who
are unable to take medications in their standard formulations ({for
example, tablets, pills, or injections), for medications that must be
abscrbed through the skin, or where the specific combination of
medicines is not available. Compound pharmacies could custom-mix the

prescribed medicines into a cream to be dispensed to the patient.




10
11
12
i3
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
21

28

12. Both California and the federal workers’ compensation
benefits included DME prescribed by a doctor. DME was any equipment
that provides therapeutic benefits to a patient in need because of
certain medical conditions and/or illnesses. An Inferential Unit
(*IF Unit") was a device that provides low-level electrical
stimulation to a body part to encourage healing.

Count 1
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT HEALTH CARE FRAUD, HONEST SERVICES MAIL FRAUD AND
VIOLATE THE TRAVEL ACT, 18 USC § 371

13. Paragraphs 1 through 12 of this Indictment are realleged and
incorporated by reference.

14. Beginning on a date unknown to the grand jury and continuing
fthrough at least June 2016, within the Southerm District of California
and elsewhere, defendants HOOTAN MELAMED, JEAN FRANCOIS PICARD, JOHN

PANGELINZN, PHONG HUNG TRAN and JONATHAN PENA and others did knowingly

and intentionally conspire together and with each other and with
others to:

a. commit Health Care Fraud, that is, to knowingly and with the
intent to defraud execute a material scheme to defraud a health care
benefit program, and to obtain by means of materially false and
fraudulent pretenses, representations, and promises, any of the wmoney
and property owned by, and under the custody and control of a health
care benefit program, in connection with the delivery of and payment
for health care benefits, items, and services, in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Section 1347;

b. commit Honest Services Mail Fraud, that is, to knowingly and
with the intent to defraud, devise and participate in a material

scheme to defraud and to deprive patients of the intangible right to a

4




»

S oy own

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

“doctor's honest services, and to cause mailings in furtherance
therecf, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1341
"and 1346; and

c. violate the Travel Act, that is, to use and cause to be used
facilities in interstate commerce with intent to promote, manage,
establish, carry on, distribute the proceeds of, and facilitate the
promotion, management, establishment, carrying on, and distribution of
the proceeds of an unlawful activity, that is, commercial bribery in
violation of California law, and, thereafter, to promote and attempt
to perform acts to promote, manage, establish, carry on, distribute
the proceeds of, and facilitate the promotion, management,
GIesta_b}.ishment, carrying on, and distribution of the proceeds of such
unlawful activity, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Secticns 1952(a) (1) and {(a) (3).

PRAUDULENT PURPOSE

1s. It was the goal of the conspiracy to fraudulently obtain
L"mc:ney from health care benefit programs by submitting claims for
prescription pharmaceuticals and DME that were generated through a
“secret pattern of bribes to doctors (and those acting with them and on
their behalf), to induce the doctors to refer patients tc particular

pharmacies and DME providers, in violation of the doctors’ fiduciary

duty tc their patients.,

MANNER AND MEANS
H 1€. The conspirators used the following manner and means in
Ipursui: of their fraudulent purpose:
| a. It was a part of the conspiracy that defendants MELAMED,
PICARD, PANGELINAN and PENA, and other co-conspirators, knowing that

the payment of per-patient referral fees was unlawful, paid doctors to
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recommend certain goods and services and refer workers’ compensation
patients to specific providers for those goods and services, including
to pharmacies in which MELAMED had an interest for prescription
pharmaceuticals, to Company No. 1 for DME, and to other préviders in
which the co-conspirators had financial interests for other goods and
services.

b. It was a further part of the conspiracy that defendant TRAN,
knowing that receiving a per-patient referral fee was unlawful, agreed
to accept per-patient bribes from the co-conspirators to refer
workers’ compensation patients to companies owned by his co-
conspirators or in which they had an interest.

c. It was a further part of the conspiracy that the co-
conspirators paid or accepted specific bribe and kickback amounts for
specific kinds of prescriptions, including: between $200-250 per IF
Unit referral, $150-200 for each Flurbiprofen cream prescription, $150
for each Gabapentin cream, and $50 per Terocin patch.

d. It was a further part of the conspiracy that the co-
conspirators bribed and solicited mwarketers and doctors to prescribe
compound creams and patches over other types of medications, because
these custom pharmaceuticals can be billed at high rates to insurance
companies.

e. It was a further part of the conspiracy that the co-
conspirators crafted compound creams and other pharmaceuticals to
contain the most expensive compenents, in order to bill at high rates
to insurance companies, instead of customizing the medications to the

needs of particular patients.

E It was a further part of the conspiracy that the co-

L.

conspirators concealed from patients, and intended to cause the
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doctors, including Dr. TRAN, to conceal from patients, the kickback
and bribe payments made to doctors for referring patients to companies
Lowned by the co-conspirators or in which they had an interest, in
inolation of the doctors’ fiduciary duty to their patients.

g. It was a further part of the conspiracy that the co-
conspirators obscured the true nature of their financial relationships
'in order to conceal their corrupt payments for patient referrals,
including by entering sham agreements to purportedly lease office
space or provide marketing services, when in reality the corrupt
payments were made in exchange for, or to induce, the referral of
"patients.

h. It was a further part of the conspiracy that the co-
conspirators, knowing that the payment of per-patient referral fees
was unlawful, inserted intermediaries (referring to them as
IlI"‘ruarkete:::s" or "“marketing companies”)} to hide and obscure the flow of
payments from providers to doctors, when in reality the payments were
unlawful volume-based, per-patient referral fees.

i. It was a further part of the conspiracy that the co-
conspirators obscured the true nature of their financial relationships
in order to conceal their corrupt payments for patient referrals,
Hincluding by creating separate companies in the names of nominees and
straw owners, to pay and receive kickback and bribe money.

j- It was a further part of the conspiracy that, knowing that
per-patient referral fees were unlawful, the co-conspirators disguised
their bribes and kickbacks to doctors by providing gift cards,
vacations, sports tickets, cash, or patient referrals.

k. It was a further part of the conspiracy that MELAMED, after
paying doctors and marketers kickbacks and bribes to prescribe

7
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compound creams, then filled the prescriptions himself through New
Age, or sent those prescriptions to other pharmacies to be filled,
including RoxSan, Concierge, or Portland, in exchange for a further
kickback from those pharmacies.

1. It was a further part of the conspiracy that the co-
conspirators discussed via telephone calls, emails, and in-person
meetings the workers’ compensation patients who had been corruptly
referred for goods and services in exchange for kickbacks.

m. It was a further part of the conspiracy that the co-
conspirators utilized interstate facilities, including cellular
telephones and email, in order to coordinate the referral of patients
for goods and services, knowing that such referrals were predicated on
unlawful per-patient kickback payments.

n. It was a further part of the conspiracy that the co-
conspirators utilized the mails as an essential part of their
fraudulent scheme, including by mailing bills to insurance carriers,
and mailing prescription pharmaceuticals and DME to patients.

o. It was a further part of the conspiracy that co-conspirators
billed, and caused insurers to bill, for services provided to patients
that the co-conspirators had procured by paying bribes and kickbacks.

P. It was a further part of the conspiracy that defendants
concealed from insurers and patients the material fact of the kickback
arrangements, which were in violation of California state law, that
led to the referrals.

Q. Using the manners and means described above, defendants
submitted and caused to be submitted claims of over $27 million for
pharmaceutical  prescriptions and over $7.6 mwillion in DME

prescriptions procured thrcugh the payment of bribes and kickbacks.

8
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OVERT ACTS

17. 1In furtherance of the conspiracy and in order to effect the
objects thereof, the defendants and others committed or caused the
“commission of the following overt acts in the Southern District of
California and elsewhere:

a. On or about August 9, 2012, in a telephone call, PICARD

offered to pay a marketer $125 per compound cream prescription the
marketer could get a doctor to prescribe, which would be filled by
MELAMED and fraudulently billed to an insurance carrier.
I b. On or about August 20, 2012, PICARD offered to pay a
marketer a “guaranteed ([$]200 per script” if the marketer could find
doctors who would prescribe compound creams to workers’ compensation
patients, which would be filled by MELAMED and fraudulently billed to
llan insurance carrier.

c. On or about December 12, 2012, PICARD offered a marketer a
25 percent kickback of the proceeds on any creams that the marketer
could get doctors to prescribe, which would be filled by MELAMED and
fraudulently billed to an insurance carrier.

a. In or about March 2013, PICARD explained to a marketer that
the compound creams cost around $20 to produce, but that they could
bill the insurance company $3,000 for a “five-pack”’ of pharmaceuticals
that were formulated to contain the highest-priced medications.

e. In or about Maxch 2013, PICARD suggested that a marketer
offer to pay the prescribing doctor between $100 and $150 to prescribe
a “five-pack” of prescriptions offered by MELAMED's pharmacy.

£. In or about March 2013, PICARD directed a marketer to fax

compound cream prescriptions to a fax number for New Age.
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g. Oon or about March 26, 2013, in a telephone call, PICARD
requested information about patients that had been procured as a
result of a bribe, so that New Age could bill the Department of Labor
for prescription pharmaceuticals for those patients.

h. on or about March 27, 2013, MELBMED caused $4,497.77 to be
billed to the U.S. Department of Labor's workers' compensation program
for pharmaceuticals that MELAMED had bribed a doctor to prescribe.

i. On or about March 28, 2013, MELAMED caused $2,613.60 to be
billed to the U.S. Department of Labor’'s workers’ compensation program
for pharmaceuticals that he had bribed a doctor to prescribe.

j. Oon or about March 30, 2013, MELAMED and PICARD and others
caused prescription pharmaceuticals that were prescribed due to
payment of kickbacks and bribes to be mailed to a location in San
Diego.

k. On or about 2April 4, 2013, MELAMED and PICARD and others
caused prescription pharmaceuticals that were prescribed due to
payment of kickbacks and bribes to be mailed to a location in San
Diego.

1. On or about April 11, 2013, MELAMED and PICARD and others
caused prescription pharmaceuticals that were prescribed due to
payment of kickbacks and bribes to be mailed to a location in San
Diego.

m. On or about May 2, 2013, MELAMED and PICARD and others
caused prescription pharmaceuticals that were prescribed due to
payment of kickbacks and bribes to be mailed to a location in San

Diego.

10
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n. On or about May 9, 2013, MELAMED caused $10,740.28 to be
billed to the U.S. Department of Labor’'s workers’ compensation program
for pharmaceuticals tﬁat he had bribed a doctor to prescribe.

o. On or about July 23, 2013, MELAMED and PICARD and others
caused prescription pharmaceuticals that were prescribed due to
payment of kickbacks and bribes to be mailed to a 1location in San
Diego.

p. On or about October 17, 2013, MELAMED caused $1,476.00 to be
billed to the U.S. Department of Labor's workers’' compensation program
for pharmaceuticals that he had bribed a doctor to prescribe.

g. On or about November 26, 2013, MELAMED caused $1,476.00 to
be bilied to the U.S. Department of Labor’s workers’ compensation
program for pharmaceuticals that he had bribed a doctor to prescribe.

r. On or about June 24, 2014, PENA gave a doctor gift cards
totaling $1,050 in value, in payment for 42 MRI scans that the doctor
had referred to Company A.

s. On or about August 1, 2014, PENA gave a doctor a gift card
for $725, in payment for 29 MRI scans that the doctor had referred to
Company A.

t. On or about April 15, 2014, TRAN and PANGELINAN caused
Company No. 1 to send a claim for $1,375.31 for DME for patient
Michael W., that was referred to Company No. 1 due to payment of
kickbacks and bribes, to be sent to an insurance company in San Diego.

u. On or about August 21, 2014, TRAN and PANGELINAN caused
Company No. 1 to send a claim for $1,375.31 for DME for patient Maria
H., that was referred to Company No. 1 due to payment of kickbacks and

bribes, to be sent to an insurance company in San Diego.

11
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v. On or about August 14, 2014, TRAN and PANGELINAN caused
Company No. 1 to send a claim for $1,375.31 for DME for patient
Francisco C., that was referred to Company No. 1 due to payment of
kickbackse and bribes, to be sent to an insurance company in San Diego.

W. On or about November 29, 2014, MELAMED caused New Age to
gsend to an insurer in San Diego a claim for reimbursement for
prescription pharmaceuticals (for patient Edgar M.).

X. On or about December 13, 2014, MELAMED caused New Age to
send to an insurer in San Diego a claim £for reimbursement for
prescription pharmaceuticals (for patient Clara S.).

Y. On or about December 13, 2014, MELAMED caused New Age to
send to an insurer in San Diego a claim for reimbursement for
prescription pharmaceuticals (for patient Fidel V).

z. On or about October 28, 2015, MELAMED paid a marketer a
total of §$75,B10 for 390 compound creams and 331 Terocin patches
lFprescribed in September 2015 by doctors recruited by the marketer or
those working with him.

aa. On or about October 29, 2015, PANGELINAN accepted $20,130.50
as his share of the kickback paid by MELAMED, for 237 creams and 237
Terocin patches that PANGELINAN'‘s doctors prescribed.

bb. On or about November 4, 2015, TRAN asked PENA to send
kickback money to a separate marketing company, because TRAN did not
want the money going directly to him.

cc. On or about November 4, 2015, TRAN asked PENA to send him a
text message that used the code "Let’s meet at one [o’clock]” if PENA
would pay $100 per compound cream prescription, or “two [o’clock]” if

PENA would pay $200.

12
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dd. In November 2015, TRAN and PANGELINAN discussed a bribe

payment of over $100 per cream prescribed.

ee. On or about November 16, 2015, PANGELINAN delivered to TRAN
or TRAN’'s representative a check for $10,000 made out to “Team
Enterprise,” in payment for 50 IF Units referred by TRAN to Company
No. 1.

££. On or about November 19, 2015, PANGELINAN accepted a check
for $11,565.06 in payment for the DME referrals he had caused doctors
to make to Company No. 1 in October 2015.

gg. On or about November 20, 2015, MELAMED paid a marketer a
total of §75,900 for 387 compound creams and 339 Terocin patches
prescribed by doctors recruited by that marketer and those working
with him in October 2015.

hh. On or about November 24, 2015, PANGELINAN suggested a new
kickback deal with TRAN, to pay TRAN over $100 for each compound cream
prescription that TRAN prescribed to MELAMED’S Pharmacies.

ii. On or about November 24, 2015, PANGELINAN offered to tell
doctoxrs that he worked with, including Dr. F and Dr. Y, and their
staff, that they should conceal the fact that the doctors were
'supposed to prescribe a certain amount of DME for the monthly payments
received from Company No. 1.

ij. On or about November 24, 2015, PANGELINAN accepted
$§17,037.50 as his share of the kickback paid by MELAMED, for 254
creams and 252 Terocin patches that PANGELINAN's doctors prescribed.

kk. Sometime before December 2015, TRAN and PANGELINAN agreed
that TRAN would receive $10,000 per month (disguised as payment for
"marketing” services) in exchange for referring S0 IF Units per month

to Company No. 1.
13
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11. On or about December 8, 2015, TRAN sald that he would be
sending many more DME referrals to Company No. 1, and in order for
Company No. 1 to “catch up” on payments due him, TRAN suggested that
he only have to refer 40 IF Units per month in exchange for the
$10, 000 monthly payment from Company No. 1.

mm. On or about December 8, 2015, TRAN and PANGELINAN agreed
that TRAN would be paid $125 per compound cream that he prescribed and
sent to PANGELINAN, to be filled by a pharmacy designated by MELAMED.

nn. On or about December 15, 2015, PANGELINAN delivered to TRAN
or TRAN's representative a check for $10,000 made out to “Team
Enterprise,” in payment for 50 IF Units referred by TRAN to Company
No. 1.

oo. On or about December 17, 2015, PANGELINAN accepted a check
for $7,506.34 in payment for the DME referrals he had caused doctors
to make to Company No. 1 in November 2015.

PP. In or around December 2015, TRAN started a new marketing
company so that he could receive kickback payments.

aqg. In or about December 2015, MELAMED agreed to pay $175 per
compound cream prescription to a marketer so that TRAN, in turm, could
be paid $125 per prescription for prescribing compound creams to be
filled by a pharmacy designated by MELAMED.

rr. On or about December 14, 2015, MELAMED paid a marketer a
total of &§77,900 for 412 compound creams and 314 Terocin patches
prescribed in November 2015 by doctors recruited by the marker or
those working with him.

ss. on or about December 16, 2015, PANGELINAN accepted
$18,262.50 as his share c¢f the kickback paid by MELAMED, for 256

creats and 256 Terocin patches that PANGELINAN's doctors prescribed.
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tt. On or about January 29, 2016, MELAMED paid a marketer a
total of 564,150 for 335 compound creams and 278 Terocin patches
prescribed in December 2015 by doctors recruited by the marketer or
those working with him.

uu. On or about January 14, 2016, PANGELINAN accepted a check
for $8,610.86 in payment for the DME referrals he had caused doctors
to make to Company No. 1 in December 2015.

vV, On or about January 14, 2016, PANGELINAN delivered to TRAN
or TRAN’'s representative a check for $10,000 made out to “Team
Enterprise,” in payment for 40 or 50 IF Units referred by TRAN to
Company No. 1.

wWw. On or about February 18, 2016, PANGELINAN accepted a check
for $:2,981.27 in payment for the DME referrals he had caused doctors
to make to Company No. 1 in January 2016.

XK. On or about February 29, 2016, MELAMED caused New Age to
send to an insurer in San Diego a claim for reimbursement for
prescription pharmaceuticals (for patient Edgar M.).

Yy, On or about March 1, 2016, MELAMED paid a marketer a total
of $54,900 for 273 compound creams and 278 Terocin patches prescribed
in January 2016 by doctors recruited by the marketer or those working

with him..

zz. On or about March 3, 2016, PANGELINAN accepted $12,768.75

as his share of the kickback paid by MELAMED, for 234 creams and 234

|Terocin patches that PANGELINAN's doctors prescribed.

aaa. On or about March 16, 2016, PANGELINAN accepted a check for

$9,469.34 in payment for the DME referrals he had caused doctors to

make to Company No. 1 in February 2016.
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: bbb. In or about April 2016, over telephone conversations and
[telephone communications, MELAMED agreed to pay a total of $74,300 for
412 compound creams and 250 Terocin patches prescribed by doctors
recruited by a marketer or those working with him in March 2016.

‘ ccc. ©On or about April 18, 2016, PANGELINAN accepted a check for
$10,786.03 in payment for the DME referrals he had caused doctors to
make to Company No. 1 in March 2016.

ddd. On or about April 22, 2016, PANGELINAN accepted $4,050 as
hig share of the kickback paid by MELAMED, for 162 creams that
PANGELINAN's doctors prescribed.

eee. On or about April 22, 2016, PANGELINAN delivered to a
docter a check for $12,400 in payment for 124 compound creams referred
by that doctor to be filled by MELAMED.

fff. On or about May 13, 2016, PANGELINAN accepted a check for
$9,140.29 in payment for the DME referrals he had caused doctors to
make to Company No. 1 in April 2016.

ggg. On or about June 3, 2016, PANGELINAN accepted $10,050 as
his share of the kickback paid@ by MELAMED, for 124 creams that
PANGELINAN's doctors prescribed.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.

Counts 2 - 12

HONEST SERVICES MAIL FRAUD, 18 U.S.C. §5 1341, 1346 AND 2
18. Paragraphs 1 through 12 of this Indictment are realleged and
incorporated by reference.
19. Beginning on a date unknown and continuing through at least
June 2016, within the Scuthern District of California and elsewhere,
defendants HOOTAN MELAMED, JEAN FRANCOIS PICARD, JOHN PANGELINAN and

PHONG HUNG TRAN and others, knowingly and with the intent to defrauq,
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devised a material scheme to defraud, that is, to deprive patients of
their intangible right to doctors’ honest services.

" 20. Paragraphs 15 and 16 of this Indictment are realleged and
incorporated by reference as more fully describing the scheme to
defraud.

21. For the purpose of executing the scheme and attempting to do
Bo, within the Southern District of California, the following
defendants knowingly caused to be delivered by U.S. Mail according to
hthe direction thereon the following mail mattex:
Defendanta. . Item{s) Mailed
| 2 3/30/2013 MELAMED, Prescription pharmaceuticals
PICARD prescribed due to payment of
- kickbacks by MELAMED and PICARD
| 3 4/4/2013 MELAMED, Prescription pharmaceuticals
PICARD prescribed due to payment of
kickbacks by MELAMED and PICARD
4 4/11/2013 MELAMEL, Prescription pharmaceuticals
" PICARD prescribed due to payment of
B ___kickbacks by MELAMED and PICARD
5 5/2/2013 MELAMED, Prescription pharmaceuticals
| PICARD prescribed due to payment of
kickbacks by MELAMED and PICARD
6 7/23/2013 MELAMED, Prescription pharmaceuticals
' PICARD prescribed due to payment of
kickbacks by MELAMED and PICARD
7 4/15/2014 PANGELI!:AN, Claim of $1375.31 for DME (for
TRAN patient Michael W.) prescribed by
| TRAN, for which TRAN and
PANGELINAN received kickbacks from
- Company No. 1
8 8/21/2014 PANGELI!/AN, Claim of $1375.31 for DME (for
TRAN patient Maria H.) prescribed by
TRAN, for which TRAN and
PANGELINAN received kickbacks from
Company No. 1
9 11/29/2014 MELAMED Claim for prescription
pharmaceuticals (for patient Edgar
L M.) sent by New Age to an insurer
| ' 17
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Defendantsr.;. Item(s) Mailed
10 12/13/2014 MELAMED Claim for prescription
pharmaceuticals (for patient Clara
5.) sent by New Age to an insurer
11 12/13/2014 MELAMED Claim for prescription
pharmaceuticals (for patient Fidel
V.) sent by New Age to an insurer
12 B/14/2015 PANGEL AN, Claim of $1375.31 for DME (for
TRAN patient Francisco C.) prescribed
by TRAN, for which TRAN and
PANGELINAN received kickbacks from
Company No. 1

All in violztion of Title 38, United States Code, Sections 1341, 1346

and 2.

Counts 13 -~ 14

TRAVEL ACT, 18 USC §§ 1952 AND 2

22. Paragraphs 1 thrcugh 12 are realleged and incorporated by
reference.

23. Beginning on date unknown and continuing through at least
June 2016, within the Southern District of California and elsewhere,
defendants HOOTAN MELAMED and JEAN FRANCOIS PICARD knowingly used and
cause to be used facilities in interstate commerce with the intent to
“promote, manage, establish, carry on, distribute the proceeds of, and
facilitate the promotion, management, establishment, carrying on, and
distribution of the proceeds of an unlawful activity, that is, bribery
in violation of California Penal Code Sections 139.3-32 and California
Labor Code Section 3215, and, thereafter, to promote and attempt to
perform acts to promote, manage, establish, carry on, distribute the
proceeds of, and facilitate the promotion, management, establishment,
carrying on, and distribution of the proceeds of such unlawful

hactivity as follows:
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Defendants Use of Facility aActs Performed

in Thereafter
Interstate
T & g Commerce
13 8/9/2012 MELAMED, Telephone call by PICARD paid a
PICARD PICARD offering marketer
to pay $125 per $1,053.53 for 3
compound cream sets of compound
prescription cream
prescriptions
] filled by MELAMED
14 3/26/2013 MELAMED, Telephone call by PICARD paid a
PICARD PICARD to obtain marketer
information to $1,053.53 for 3
fill prescription sets of compound
and bill cream
insurance carrier prescriptions
filled by MELAMED

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1952(a) (1),
(a) (2) and 2.

FOFFEITURE ALLEGATION

24. Paragraphs 1 through 12 of this Indictment are realleged and
incorporated as if fully set forth herein for the purpose of
alleging forfeiture pursuant to Title 18, United States Code,
Section 981 (a) (1} (C) and Title 28, United States Code,
Section 2461 (c).

25. Upon conviction of the offenses of Conspiracy, Honest
Services Mail Fraud and Travel Act as alleged in Counts 1 through 14,
defendants HOOTAN MELAMED, JEAN FRANCOIS PICARD, JOHN PANGELINAN,
PHONG HUNG TRAN and JONATHAN PENA shall forfeit to the United States
all right, title, and interest in any property, real or personal, that
constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to a violation of
such offenses, including a sum of money equal to the total amount of

gross proceeds derived, directly or indirectly, from such offenses.
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26. If any of the above described forfeitable property, as a
result of any act or omission of defendants HOOTAN MELAMED, JEAN
FRANCOIS PICARD, JOHN PANGELINAN, PHONG HUNG TRAN and JONATHAN PENA:
{a) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; (b} has been
transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party; (c) has been
placed beyond the Jjurisdiction of the Court; (d) has been
substantially diminished in value; or (e} has been commingled with

other property which cannot be divided without difficulty;

it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United
States Code, Section 853(p) and Title 18, United States Code,
Section 982(b), to seek forfeiture of any other property of defendants
HOOTAN MELAMED, JEAN FRANCOIS PICARD, JOHN PANGELINAN, PHONG HUNG TRAN
and JONATHAN PENA up to the value of the forfeitable property
described above.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 981{a) (1) (C) and
Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461 (c).

DATED: June 16, 2016.

Foreperson

LAURA E. DUFFY
Unit-d States Attorney

By: L‘: I/ A 7 lhmebyaummdmm (g ii@_' 2ol
VALERIE H. THD’ Tmmlebrawug docurant s a W, true antl comect
Assistant U.S. Attorney ::Lgym °"9'”a’°“ﬂ"“l!‘7°m and in Ty legal.

CLERK, US_DISTRICT COURT -
so«.r&nw DISTRIGT OF CALIFORNIA
= = Papugy
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KAl PETERS
KPETER ORDONR .COM

GORDONsREES

SCULLY MANSUKHANI

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
EMBARCADERO CENTER WEST
275 BATTERY STREET, SUITE 2000
SaN FraNcisco, CA 94111
PHONE: (415) 986-5900
FAX: (415) 986-8054
WWW.GORDONREES.COM

May 26, 2017

Via EMAIL (SENT BY SHOSHANA ROBELLO)

S. Paul Edwards

General Counsel

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
431 W. Plumb Lane

Reno, NV 89509

Re: Alexso, Inc.
Dear Mr. Edwards:

I represent Alexso, Inc. T understand that you spoke with Shoshana Robello of Alexso,
Inc. yesterday regarding Alexso, Inc. and its current management and control. This letter will
address Hootan Melamed’s current involvement in Alexso, Inc.

As relayed by Alexso, Inc., Hootan Melamed relinquished any and all control and
decision-making power, ability and authority on behalf of Alexso, Inc. as reflected in a notarized
agreement dated May 10, 2016. Mr. Melamed is not an employee, officer, or director of Alexso,
Inc. and has relinquished his voting power in the company. Mr. Melamed has been given no
access to the Alexso building since early July 2016 nor does he have access to any Alexso
accounts. Attached hereto is a copy of the May 10, 2016 Agreement reflecting his
relinquishment of all control and decision-making power, ability and authority on behalf of
Alexso, Inc. as well as a copy of the most recent Statement of Information filed with the
California Secretary of State reflecting that Mr. Melamed is not an officer or director. While
there is pending litigation between the parties, including Alexso, Inc. and Mr. Melamed, with
respect to Alexso, Inc. and Mr. Melamed's rights and authority, Alexso, Inc. is confident that it
will prevail and has asked me to relay to you the foregoing with respect to Mr. Melamed and the

attachments hereto.

If Mr. Melamed were to becormne an employee, officer, or director of Alexso, Inc. again,
Alexso, Inc. could inform you of such a change.
ALnBAMA ¢ ARIZONA ¢ CALIFORNIA » COLORADO ¢ CONNECTICUT o FLORDA ¢ GEORGA * liLINOIS ¢ MaRYLAND

MassaCHUSETTs ¢ Missouri o Nevapa o New Jerszy o NEw YOrk ¢ NorTrn CAROUNA ¢ Onio ¢ OREGON ¢ PENNSYLVANIA
SouTH CAROLINA ¢ SouTh Dakota o TExas ¢ VIRGINIA ¢ WASHING 0N ¢ WasrHingTon, D €« WEST VIRGINIA




S. Paul Edwards
May 26, 2017
Page 2

Please call me if you would like to discuss these issues.

Very truly yours,

GORDON & REES LLP

Kai Peters

KP:nb/mmg
Enclosure
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Alexso, Inc. Shareholder Agree:ﬁent

AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into as of May g™ 2016 (hereinafter referred to
as the “Effective Date” by and between Hootan Melamed (hereinafter referred to as ‘Melamed™)
and Hootan Troy Farahmand (hereinafter referred to as “Farahmand™) (Melamed and Farahmand
are sometimes referred to herein collectively as “Parties” and individually a “Party™) as follows:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge and agree that Melamed and Farahmand are presently the
sole shareholders of Alexso, Inc., a California corporation (h:ereinaﬁer referred to as “Alexso™);

WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge and agree thet Melamed and Farahmand have entered into
that certain Shareholders’ Agreement regarding Alexso, Inc., effective January 1, 2016
(hereinafter referred to as the “Sharcholders® Agreement™); |

‘WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge and agree that as of January 1, 2016, Melamed owns sixty-
eight percent (68%) of the oustanding shares of stock in Alexso and Farahamnd owns the
remaining thirty-two percent (32%) of the outstanding shares of stock in Alexso.

WHEREAS, the Parties acknowlcdge and agree that Melamed and Farahamand are presently the
only two directors of Alexso; :

WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge end agree that Farahamand is presently, the only officer of
Alexso, holding the positions of President, Chief Financial Qfficer and Secretary.

WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge and agree that between January 1, 2015 and December 31,
2015, Melamed received a portion of his distributions totaling $2,005,440.21 from Alexso
(hereinafter referred to as “Melamed’s 2015 Distributions™) by means of payment to third
parites. Some of Melamed’s 2015 Distributions took the form of payments to third-parties
designated by Melamed, who were not affiliated with or creditors of Alexso, and who were paid
by Alexso on behalf of Melamed for Melamed's pesonal benefit.

WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge and agree that between January 1, 2016 and the Effective
Date, Melamed has expended personally more than approximately $850,000.00 in profit
distributions from Alexso (hereinafter referred to as “Melamed’s 2016 Distributions”). Again
Melamed's 2016 Distributions payments substantially took the form of payments to third-partics
designated by Melamed, who were not affiliated with or creditors of Alexso, and who were paid
by Alexso on behalf of Melamed for Melamed’s pesonal benefit. To date shareholders have not
teken any draws and Melamed's expenses are accumilating and are still owed to the company to
date and the accounting of such shall take place on or before 12/31/2016.

WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge and agree that Melaméd has reviwed all books and records
of Alexso to date and has no issues with any transactions and has satisfied himself of such prior
to signing this document. _




WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge and agree that in recent times due to continued Alexso
state licencing questions of Melamed’s prior conduct in other busineses and his previous felony
conviction and his own personal issues, Melamed is no longer capeble to devote any of his time
and effort to Alexso, to discharge his duties as officer or director of Alexso, and to make
important decisions on behalf of Alexso.

WHEREAS, the Partics acknowledge and agree that as of the Effective Date, the shareholders
and directors of Alexso have unanimously determined, in good faith, that Melamed is an Inactive
Shareholder in its broadest sense as thet term is used in the Bylaws and Shareholders Agreement
perteining to Alexso.

WHEREAS, the Partics acknowiedge and agree that although Faramand has, to date, shared the
decision-making power on bebalf of Alexso with Melamed as a shareholder, co-director and
officer of Alexso, in light of Melamed’s inability to continue to do so, Farahmand is ready,
willing and able to assume full control over all affairs of Alexso and to make all important
decisions on behalf of the company.

THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, inc]ﬁding but not limited Farahmand’s
agreement to assume full control over Alexso, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the
Parties agree as follows:

1. Melamed agrees to and hereby does rclinquiéh any and all control and decision-
making power, ability and authority on behalf of Alexso as provided for in this Agreement.

2, To the exient may be applicable, Melamed hereby resigns as an employee of
Alexso.

3. To the extent may be applicable, Melamed hereby resigns as an officer position of
Alexso, To the extent that any officer position is vacant by virtue of Melamed’s instant
resignation, Farahmand hereby accepts and shall be appomted to such position es Melamed’s
immediate successor.

4. To the extent may be applicable, Melamed hereby resigns from Alexso’s board of
directors. Pursuant to paragraph 1.1.2, of the Shareholders® Agreement, Melamed has declined
to designate a representative to replace himself to serve on the Alexso’s board of directors.
Therefore, Farahmand shall continve serve as Alexso’s sole director.

5. Melamed hereby designates Farahmand as tn;slee to hold and vote the entirety of
Melamed’s shares of stock in Alexso during the term of this Apreement in Farahmand's sole
discretion pursuant to this Agreement.

6. IRREVOCABLE PROXY COUPLED WITH AN INTEREST:

6.1  Melamed hereby appoints Farahmand as his true and lawful attorney-in-
fact and proxy, with full power of substitution for and in his name, to vote the 68% shares and
any other capital stock or equity securilies of Alexso, in Farahamand's sole discretion.




62 The Parties acknowledge and agreé¢ that the appointment and proxy
granted by Melamed to Farahmand set forth herein is irrevocable and, because of the
consideration being provided by Farahamnd, this Proxy is coupled with an interest within the,
meaning of the California Corporations Code. This Proxy, shall not terminate by operation of
law, or by dissolution, bankruptey or adjudication of incompetence or insenity of Melamed or the
occurrence of any other event except as set forth in this Agreement.

7. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NON-ASSIGNMENT, TRANSFER OR PROXY:
By exccuting this Agreement, Melamed represents that, to date, he has not transferred or
assigned any of his interest in shares of stock in Alexso that are described in this Agreement and
that Melamed is fully authrorized to make the representations and egree to the terms contained in
this Agreement. Further, by executing this Agreement, Melamed represents that, to date, he has
not granted any proxy to vote any of his shares in Alexso to any other person or entity, whether
revocable or irrevocable. By executing this Agreement, Melamed hereby revokes and terminates
any proxy that he may have previously granted to any person or entity.

8. CONFLICT: To the extent there is any coaflict between the terms of this
Agreement, the Bylaws or any applicable Shareholders® Agreement, this Agreement shall control
and shall be given the broadest legal effect possible, including but not limited to the terms of this
Agresment being deemed to be an action by the Sharcholders and/or Directors of Alexso without
a meeting, pursuant to Sections 9 and 13 of the Bylaws.

9. RELEASE: In consideration of the terms described in this Agreement and other
valusble consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Melamed hereby releases
and discharges, Farahmand and each of his, as the case may be, past, present and future partners,
associates, of counsel, attoneys, insurers, agents, servants, employees, successors-in-interest,
predecessors-in-interest, parent and subsidiary organizations/entitics, affiliatcs, officers,
directors, shareholders, joint ventures, estates, spouses, heirs, representatives and assigns, and
each of them (hereinafier referred to as the “Releases”), collectively from any end all causes of
action, costs, claims, damages, debts, obligations, demands, expenses, sanctions, penalties,
attomeys' fees, and liabilities, in law or in equity, whether based on tort, contract or other
theories of recovery, of whatever kind or nature, whether enticipated or unanticipated, whether
known or unknown, past, present or future, which Melamed has held, now holds or may
thereafter accrue against the Releases regarding or arising out of any matter whatsoever.
Melamed will not institute legal proceedings or participate in any manner in any civil lawsuit or
administrative proceeding based upon, arising out of or relating to any claim, demand, cause of
action or other right released herein. Melamed further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the
Releases and each of them against any loss or liability whatsoever, including without limitation
reasonable attorney’s fees, caused by or incurred in any actipn or proceeding before any court or
governmental agency, commission, division or department, whether state, federal or local, which
is brought by or on behalf of Meclamed or Melamed's successors in interest, if such action or
proceeding erises of, is based upon or is related to any claims, demands, causes of action or other
right released herein.

10. 'WAIVER OF SECTION 1542 OF CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE. The releases
set forth in paragraph 1 constitute a waiver of any rights or benefits which any the undersigned




has or may have against the other parties named herein by reason of the provision of Section

1542 of the Civil Code of the State of California which provides that:

A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH THE
CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS FAVOR AT
THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN BY HIM
MUST HAVE MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS SETTLEMENT WITH THE
DEBTOR.

Melamed expressly acknowledges that she/he is fully aware of the effect and import of this
provision and that she/he releases and waives any rights they otherwise would have under this
provision.

11. MISCELLANEOUS:

11.1 INVALIDITY OF PROVISIONS: The parties to this Agreement
understand and agree that, in the event any term, condition or provision of this Agreement shall
be declared by a tribunal of competent jurisdiction as invalid, illegel, or unenforceable, such
invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not effect any other term, condition or provision of
this Agreement, and this Agreement shall be interpreted as though such illegal, unenforceable, or
invalid term, condition or provision was not part hereof.

112 ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement consfitutes the entire
agreement between the parties, and it is expressly understood and agreed that it may not be
altered, amended, modified or otherwise changed in any respect or particular whatsoever, except
in writing duly executed by the party to be charged. The Parties further declare and represent
that no promise, inducement, representation or agreement not contained in this Release has been
mede to the partics; that this Release contains the entire agreement between the parties hereto,
and that the terms of this Release are contractual and not a mere recital.

11.3. CONSTRUCTION: Headings at the beginning of each section are solely
for the convenience of the parties and are not e part of and shall not be used to interpret this
Agreement. The singular form shall include plural, and vice versa. This Agreement shall be
construcd &s if all parties have prepared it. Unless otherwise indicated, all references to
paragraphs are o this Agreement, The neuter gender includes the feminine and masculine, the
masculine includes the feminine and the neuter, and the feminine includes the neuter, and each
includes corporation, partnership or other legal entity when the context so requires.

114 GOVERNING LAW AND SEVERABILITY: This Agreement and the
legal relations between the parties hereto shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California. In the event any provision of this Agreement or the
application of any such provision shall be held by a tribunal of competent jurisdiction to be
contrary to law, the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

11.5 RIGHT TO SEEK LEGAL ADIVICE: The Parties further represent and
warrant that they had the right and sufficient opportunity to be represented by legal counsel of




their own choosing, in connection with executing this Release, has read this Release in its
entirety, and fully understand each of its parts and its legal effect.

11.6 REPRESENTATION OF AUTHORITY: The Parties represent and
warrant that they have the sole right and exclusive authority to execute this Agreement on their
own respective behalf, and that she has not sold, assigned, transferred, conveyed, or otherwise
disposed of any matter covered by this Agreement. .

11,7 WARRANTY OF NON-ASSIGNMENT: The parties hereto and each of
them represent and warrant that they have not heretofore assigned or transferred, or purported to
assign or transfer, to any person, firm, or corporation whatscever, any claim, debl, liability,
demand, obligation, cost, expense, action, or cause of action covered by this Agreement, and
each party hereto acknowledges and agrees that this warranty and representation is en essential
and material term of this Agreement, without which none of the consideration received in
connection herewith would have bcen made or delivered. The foregoing wamant and
representation shall survive the delivery of this Agreement, and each of the parties hereto shall
indemnify and hold the others harmless from any claims, demands, or actions which have been
assigned or transferred, or purported to have been assigned or transferred, in violation of the
foregoing representation and warranty.

11.8 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: Th1|s Agreement shall be binding upon
cach of the Parties, their respective spouse, agents, representatives heirs, attomeys, employees
servants, effiliates, predecessors, successors and assigns, if any.

11.9 COUNTERPARTS: This Agreement may be executed in one or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute
one and the same instrument. Facsimile, PDF, and Photo copy signatures may be used with the
same force and cffect as original signatures once notarized.

11.10 FULL AND INDEPENDENT KNOWLEDGE AND CAPACITY: The
Parties acknowledge that they have carefully read and fully understand all of the provisions of
this Agreement and that each Party has the legal capacity to enter into this Agreement.

11.11 AMBIGUITIES NOT CONSTUED AGAINST DRAFTER: The tenns of
this Agreement have been negotiated at arm’s length between sophisticated Parties. As a result,
the rule of “interpretation against the draftsmen” shall not apply in any dispute over
interpretation of the terms of this Agreement and that this Agreement shall be interpreted as if
both Parties jointly drafted it.

11.12 FURTHER NECESSARY ACTION: The Parties agree, without further
consideration, to execute or cause to be executed, and to deliver to the Releasees any other
documents and to take any other action as may be necessary to consummate the subject matter of
this Agreement.

11.13 CALIFORNIA LAW/VENUE: All questions with respect to the
construction of this Agreement and the rights and liabilities of the Parties hereto shall be




govemed by the substantive laws of the State of California, or where pre-empted, by the
appropriate body of federal law. This Agreement shall be deemed to have been entered into in
Los Angeles, California and any complaint or lawsuit seeking adjudication or redress of same
may be brought in a court of competent jurisdiction in Los Angeles, California.

11.14 NO THIRD PARTY RIGHTS: This Agreement is made for the benefit of
the Partics hereto and any other parties that are expressly identified in Sections 3 end 4 hereof
and neither this Agreement nor any provision hereof shall bé construed or deemed to give rise to
rights in any other person.

11.15 Judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator, Judge, or Jury may
be entered in any court of competent jurisdiction and the arbitrator shall be entitled o award the
prevailing party its reasonable fees and expenses, including attomeys’ fees,

11.16 Each of the Parties acknowledges that he has read this Agreement, that he
fully understands that his rights, privileges and duties under the Agrecment; that he fully
understands the rights that he is giving up and obligations agreeing to by entering into this
Agreement and that he enters into this Agreement fully and voluntarily. Each of the Parties
further acknowledges that he has had an opportunity to consult with attorneys of their own
choice to explain the terms of this Agreement and the consequences of signing it and have made
a voluntary decision to enter into this Agreement without any reservations,

11.17 NO ORAL MODIFICATION: All Parties agree that any subsequent
amendment or modification to this Agreement shall be deemed to be null and void unless such
amendment or modification is in writing, specifically refers to this Agreement, and is signed and
notarized by all Parties.

IN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE FOREGOING 1 HAVE READ THE FOREGOING
AGREEMENT AND RELEASE AND I ACCEPT AND AGREE TO THE PROVISIONS
CONTAINED THEREIN AND HEREBY EXECUTE IT VOLUNTARILY AND WITH FULL
UNDERSTANDING OF ITS CONSEQUENCES.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]

P ROBELLO
Gomenlasion # 2130622
Notary Public - Gaiornia




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement on the date above
written with the intent to be legally bound.

ALEXSO, INC.

By: /M

H F and, President
Date Signed: '{/relh.

SHAREHOLDERS:

g
Hootan Mélamed ke

Date Signed:

KLY

Hootan Tm; Farahmand
Date Signed: 5/ 1‘?{/ (®
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D) See Statement Below (Lines 1-6 to be completed anly by document signerls], not Notary)

Signature of Document Signer No. 1 Signature of Document Signer No. 2 (F any)

A notery public or other officer complating this certificats verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document o which this ceriificate is attached, and not the truthfuiness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

Stata of California C@ Subscribed and ewem-te—{er affirmed) before me
Lot Pn @Q

Courty of onthlstay ofJV‘O\\! .20“”.

by Date Month Year

(and (2) an {o F I’ h\'Y\G h
Narme(s) of Signer(s)

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence
to be the person({s) who appeared befors me.

SHOBHANA P RGDELLD
Comenitsion # 2130522

HNotary Publie - CalHornia
Los Angeles County
Comm. Expiees Oct 18, 2019 Signature
nalure of Notary Public
Sea/
Flace Notary Seal Above
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Description of Attached Document

Title or Type of Document: Document Date:
Number of Pages:
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Action Report: National Practitioner Data Bank
Alabama State Board of Pharmacy




NATIONAL PRACTITIONER DATA SANK

NPDB

P.O. Box 10832
Chantilly, VA 20153-0832

http/iwww.npdb.hrsa.gov

DCN: 5500000103018808
Process Date: 01/25/2016

Page: 1 of 3
ALEXS0O, INC.

For authorized use by:
ALEXSO, INC.

ALEXSO, INC.

DENIAL OF INITIAL LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE

i

DISCIPLINARY ACTION TAKEN BY A FEDERAL, STATE OR
| LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY

i - LICENSE REVOCATION, SUSPENSION OR OTHER
|

Entity Name:
Address:

City, State, Zip:
Country:

Name or Office:
Title or Department:
Telephone:

Entity Intemal Report Reference:
Type of Report:

ALABAMA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
111 VILLAGE STREET

P.O. BOX 381988

BIRMINGHAM, AL 35242

MITZ1 ELLENBURG
INTERIM SECRETARY
(205) 9B1-4764

INITIAL

Organization Name:

Other Organization Name(s) Used:
Business Address:

City, State, ZIP:

Organization Type:

Other, as Specified:

Names and Titles of Principal Officers and Owners (POQ):
Federal Employer ldentification Numbers (FEIN):

Social Security Numbers (SSN):

Individual Taxpayer Identification Numbers (ITIN):

State License Number, State of Licensure:

Is the Subject a health care entity that pravides health care
services and engages in a formal peer review process for the
purpose of furthering quality health care?:

Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) Numbers:

Chinlcat Laboratory Act (CLIA) Numbers:

Food and Drug Administration (FDA) Numbers:

National Provider ldentifiers (NPI):

Medicare Provider/Supplier Numbars:

Name(s) of Health Care Entity (Entities) With Which Subject Is
Affiliated or Associated (Inclusion Does Not Imply Complicity in
the Reported Action.):
Business Address of Affiliate:
City, State, ZIP:

Nature of Relationship(s}):

ALEXSO, INC.

2317 COTINER AVE

LOS ANGELES, CA S0064

OTHER TYPE NOT CLASSIFIED - SPECIFY (999)
MANUFACTURER/WHOLESALER/DISTRIBUTOR

273312350

NO LICENSE

YES

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT - FOR AUTHORIZED USE ONLY




NATIO AL FRACTITIONIN AT A RANK DCN: 5500000103018608
Process Date: 01/25/2016

NPDB gz

P.O. Box 10832 For authorized use by:
Chantilly, VA 20153-0832 ALEXSO, INC.
http/iwww.npdb.hrsa.gov

Type of Adverse Action: STATE LICENSURE
Basis for Action: LICENSE REVOCATION, SUSPENSION OR OTHER DISCIPLINARY
ACTION TAKEN BY A FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL LICENSING
AUTHORITY (39)
Name of Agency or Program
That Took the Adverse Action
Spacified in This Report: ALABAMA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

Adverse Action
Classlfication Code{s): DENIAL OF INITIAL LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE (3145)

Date Action Was Taken: 12/02/2015

Date Action Became Effective: 12/02/2015

Length of Action: INDEPINITE
Total Amount of Monetary Penalty,
Assessment and/or Restitution:
Is Subject Automatically Reinstated Afler
Adverse Action Period Is Completed?:
Description of Subject's Act(s) or Omission(s) or Other

Reasans for Action{s} Taken and Dascription of Action(s) Taken
by Reporting Entity: MANUFACTURER/WHOLESALER/DISTRIBUTOR APPLICANT DENIED DUE

TO DUE TO DISCIPLINE BY THE SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF
PHARMACY AND TEXAS BOARD QF PHARMACY

D Subject Identified in Section B has appealed the reported adverse action.

If the subject identified In Section B of this report has submitled a stalement, it appears In this section

. [0 This report has been disputed by the subject identified in Section B.

S 4
s e [ At the request of the subject idetified in Section B, this report Is being reviewed by the Secretary of the
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services to determine ils accuracy and/or whether it complies with

reporting requirements. No decisian has been reached.

At the request of the subject identified in Section B, this report was reviewed by the Secretary of the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services and a decision was reached. The subject has requested that
the Secretary reconsider the original decislon.

At the request of the subject identified in Section B, this report was reviewed by
the Secratary of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. The Secretary’s decislon

Is shown below:
Date of Original Submission: 01/25/2016
Date of Most Recent Change: 01/25/2016

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT - FOR AUTHORIZED USE ONLY




NATIONAL PRACTITIONER DATA BAKK DCN: 5500000103018808
Process Date: 01/25/201¢
NPDB
ALEXSO, INC.
P.O. Box 10832 For authorized use by:
Chantilly, VA 20153-0832 ALEXSO, INC.
hitp:/fwww.npdb.hrsa.gov

This report Is maintained under the provisions of: Section 1921

The information contained in this report is malntained by the National Practitioner Data Bank for restricted use under the
provisions of Section 1921 of the Social Security Act, and 45 CFR Part 60. All information Is confidential and may be used anly for
the purpose for which it was disclosed. Disclosure or use of confidential information for other purposes is a violation of federal law.
For additional Information or clarification, contact the reporting entity identified in Section A.

END OF REPORT

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT - FOR AUTHORIZED USE ONLY




Denial Letter
Georgia Department of Community Health




GEORGIA DEPARTMENT
OF COMMUNITY HEALTH

Nathan Deai, Governor Ciyde L. Reese Il Esq., Commissioner

2 Peachiree Street, N\W | Allanta, GA 30303-3159 | 404-856-4507 | www.dch.georgia.gov

June 16, 2015

Alexso Inc

2317 Cotner Avenue
Los Angeles CA 90064

Application # 1860240
Email: troy@alexso.com

Re: Application for Registration — Wholesaler Pharmacy

Dear Alexso Inc:

The Georgia Board of Pharmacy reviewed your application for licensure at its recent meeting,
After careful consideration of your application and supporting documents, the Board respectfully
disapproved your application for licensure.

Please be advised that you do have the right to an appearance before the Board to discuss your
application. A written request for such must be put in writing within 30 days of the date of this
letter. The request may be faxed to 770-344-5727 or emailed to bhowell@dch.ga.gov.

If our office can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Georgia Board of Pharmacy

Health Information Technology | Healthcare Facility Regulation | Medical Assistance Plans | State Health Benefit Plan
Equal Opportunity Employer




GEORGIA DEPARTMENT
OF COMMUNITY HEALTH

Nathan Deal, Governor Clyde L. Reess II}, Esq., Commissioner

2 Peachtree Street, N\W | Allanta, GA 30303-3159 | 404-656-4507 | www.dch.georgia.gov

June 17, 2015

Alexso Inc

2317 Cotner Avenue
Los Angeles CA 90064

Application # 1860240
Email: trov{@alexso.com

Re: Appearance Before the Board

Dear Alexso Inc:

This letter serves as confirmation of your appointment before the Georgia Board of Pharmacy on
Wednesday, October 14, 2015. The meeting will be conducted at the Georgia Department of
Community Health, 2 Peachtree St.,, N.W., 36% Floor, Atlanta, GA and is scheduled to begin at 9:00
e.m. Directions are attached.

If you are bringing documents with you for Board consideration, you must make your own copies
before arriving if you wish to keep such. We will be unable to make copies for you at the meeting.

*Please note that the date/time you have been scheduled for is the next available appointment
at this time. If there are anv cancellations prior to this date, vou will be notified.

If our office can be of any further assistance to you in this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
us at 404-651-8000 ar email bhowell@dch.ga gov.

Sincerely,

Georgia Board of Pharmacy

Health Information Technology | Healthcare Facliity Regulation | Medical Assistance Plans | State Health Benefit Plan

Equsl Opportunity Employer




Action Resolve: Georgia License Approval
Wholesaler Pharmacy License # PHWH003947




Georgia Board of Pharmacy
Application originally declined
ticensure granted:

License Number: PHWH003947

Issued; 02/17/16

Expires: 06/30/17




Alexso Inc
troy@alexso.com

Congratulations! Your license or registration forWholesaler Pharmacyhas been Issued and your license
number isPHWHO003947. You may print a pdf of such at http://gadch mylicense.com/PocketCards/
Please make note of your expiration date, which Is 06/30/2017to insure timely renewal.

Thank you.

Georgia Board of Pharmacy




2wanie

hitpa Aigadch.mylicanss.com/eGovHome.aspx

» Apply F L " Gaorgla Onlina Licensing
R ce <<< Please ssleot an aption from the menu on the left <<<

Renew License

IIHHETYEu: .t:;?.l:,l I;mm your icense appication or mnewe! process, cick the Continue "Ink” benaath in

Residential or Physical
N mmn Nama: Alexso !M

Mﬂuﬂﬂi Address: 2317 Colner Avenue

Licenss) Los Angeles,CA 90064

Change Your Malling vour Licenges
» Address (Person

Licenss) " l-locnn PHWH003947 Protession: Pharmacy l-lunn Wholesaler Llurm Active
» Logout

{ssued: 2/17/2016 Explres: 6/30/2017

hitpeAgadchmylicanse.comeGoviHome.aspx




STATE OF GEGRGIA
Department of Community Health
Georgia State Board of Pharmac
Wholesaler Pharmacy
License No PHWI1003947 Status Aciive

Alexso Inc
2317 Cotner Avenue
Los Angeles CA 90064

E:xpires. 6 30.2017
Issued: 2172016

Real-time dtcense seafication 1 avaable at gadch my license com venfication

Above is your wall license to practice your profession A pochet-sized license card is below
Please moke note of the expiration date on your license. Itis your responsibility 1o resew your license belore it expires.

Please notify 1he Board if you have a change of address or otherwise need 1o update your records

STATE OF GEORGI A
Department of Community Health
Georgia State Board of Pharmacy
Vholesaler Pharmacy
License No PHWTDO3947 - Acine

Alexso Inc
2317 Cotner Avenue
L.os Angeles CA 90064

Issued 2 (73016
Expires 6 30 2017

Real-tume licenss s arification 13 asailable a1 wadeh m hicense som venficanon




Notice of Denial of Application for NV Wholesaler License
Nevada Board of Pharmacy




Nevada Board of Pharmacy

Application originafly declined

The application was re-reviewed by the board and Is currently pending on the condition that Hootan
Troy Farahmand Is the only active officer at Alexso and that two members of the board perform an

inspection at Alexso. The inspection date is currently pending.




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACGY

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

WRITER'S DiRecT DIAL: (775) 850-1440 » E-MAN.: PEDWARDS@PHARMACY.NV.GOV « FAX:(775) 850-1444

Jenuary 25, 2016

VIA US. CERTIFIED MAIL AND ELECTRONIC MAIL

Alexso, Inc.

Attn: Troy Farahmand
2317 Cotner Ave., 2™ F
Los Angeles, CA 90064

Re:  Alexso, Inc. — Notice of Denial of Application for NV Wholesaler’s License

Dear Mr, Farahmand:

As you are aware, in October 2015, the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board)
considered and denied Alexso, Inc.’s application for an Out-of-State Wholesaler License. That
denial was based on information, events and prior legal issues relating to Hootan Melamed, the
company’s president and majority shareholder, and his former company, Concierge
Compounding Pharmaceutical (Concierge), which were disclosed and discussed during the
hearing on your application. Based on that informetion and hearing, the Board found grounds
under NRS 635.210 to deny the application.

In particular, the Board Members had many questions and expressed concems regarding
Mr. Melamed's prior conduct, including individually and es ah owner of Concierge. The Board
Members also expressed concem during the hearing that Mr, Melamed, as an owner of
Concierge, and as a pharmacist who should have been an integral part of resolving issues at
Concierge, demonstrated little interest, claimed to lack knowledge and/or otherwise failed to
adequately answer Board Member questions regarding his prior activities and those of his former

company.

Based on Mr. Melamed's history and Concierge’s history under his ownership and
control, the Board Members expressed concerns about Mr. Melamed's character and willingness
to, as an owner/officer of Alexso, Inc., abide by federal and state laws and regulations relating
the purchase and sale of dangerous drugs and controlled substances. Those factors led to the
Board’s determination that Alexso, Inc. does not meet the high standards of practice required of
all Nevada-licensed wholesalers, A copy of the audio recording of the hearing is available to you

upon request.




Alexso, Inc. has the right under NRS 639.139 to petition the Board for reconsideration of
its application. The statute provides in relevant part:

NRS 639.139 Denial of application: Procedure for
reconsideration.

1. At any time within 30 days after receipt of the notice of
denial of an application, the applicant may petition the Board for
reconsideration of the application. The petition must set forth a
denial, in whole or in part, of the violations alleged and a statement
that the applicant is prepared to submit evidence in support of the
denial of the allegations.

(Empbhasis added.)
If Alexso, Inc., opts to exercise its right to petition the Board for reconsideration, please submit
that petition and all supporting evidence you wish to present to the Board's offices at 431 W.
Plumb Lane, Reno, Nevada 89509, within thirty (30) days of receipt of this notice,

Additionally, please feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Best regards,

Dbttt

S. Peul Edwards
General Counsel
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

Cc:  Lamy Pinson, Executive Secretary of the Nevada Board of Pharmacy




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

Warree's DRECT DIAL: (775) 850-1440 * E-MAIL: PEDWARDS@PHARMACYNV.GOV ¢ Fax:(775) 850-1444

Agril 28, 2016

VIA U.S. MAIL AND ELECTRONIC MAIL
Alexso, Inc.

Atin: Troy Farahmand

2317 Cotner Ave., 2" Fl

Los Angeles, CA 90064

Re:  Alexso, Inc. — Notice of Approval of NV Wholesaler License
Dear Mr. Farshmand:
As you are aware, on April 13, 2016, the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) heard Alexso,
Ing.'s Petition for Reconsideration and granted the company’s application for a Nevade
Wholesaler license, That approval is contingent upon the following conditions:

1. An on-site inspection and approval of Alexso’s facilities and operations by Neveda
Board Inspector(s) and/or staff member(s);

2. Alexso's ownership structure and officers may not change from what Alexso
preseanted at the Board Meeting without prior written approval from the Board.

Please feel free to contact me if you have questions,
Best regands,

S. Paul Edwards
General Counsel
Nevada State Board of Phannacy

Cc:  Larry Pinson, Executive Secretary of the Nevada Board of Pharmacy




Consent Order
Oregon Board of Pharmacy
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BERORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY

OF THE STATE OF OREGON
In the Matter of ) CaseNo. 2014-0196
Alexwo Corporation ; CONSENT ORDER
Respondent ;

WHEREAS, the Board of Pharmacy of the State of Oregon has filed a Notice of
Proposed Civil Penalty; Answer Requircd (*Notice”) regarding the Respondent in the above-
captioned matter; and

WHEREAS, the above-noted Notice was duly served on the Respondent as required by
law; and

WHEREAS, the parties are desirous of resolving and settling those matters contained in
the above-noted Notice without further proceedings thereon; and

WHEREAS, the Respondent is aware of the right to a hearing with the assistance of
counse] and the right to judicial review of the Board's decision, and hereby freely and voluntarily
waives those rights; and

WHEREAS, the Respondent edmits that the facts alleged in the above-noted Notice are
true, that the Respondents conduct, &s admitted, violated the statutes and rules cited in the
Notice, and that legal cause exists pursuant to ORS 689.335, 689.405, and 689.445 for
disciplinary action by the Board; and

WHEREAS, the Respondent consents to the action as set forth herein;
The Board finds that the allegations in the Notice are true and hereby:

1. The Respondent shall pay & civil penally to the Board in the emount of $10,000
with the full $10,000 stayed pending the following terms. If respondent violates any term or
condition of this Consent Order, within three years of the effective date of this Consent Order,
the Board may take action to lift the stayed civil penalty.

2. Respondent shall register as a Manufacturer with the Oregon Board of Pharmacy.
Whereas respondent is in the process of registering a9 a ‘Wholesaler in the State of California, the’
requirement to provide documentation of current licensure in California is waived et time of
application to Oregon Board of Pharmacy for initial licensure. Respondent shall provide a copy
of their California Wholesaler license within 30 days of its issuance.

3. Respondent shall annually register with the State Board of Phammacy as required
by ORS 689.305,

Page 1 of 2 - CONSENT ORDER; Case No. 2014-0196
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4, This Consent Order shall become cffective immediately upon issuence by the
Board.

CONSENT
1 hereby acknowledge that I am the authorized representative of Respondent. On bebalf
of the Respondent, I further certify that I have read and understand the Notice and this Consent

Order and am aware of the right to a hearing with the essistance of counsel and the right to
Jjudicial review of the Boards final order. On behalf of the Respondent I agree to the Board

entering the Consent Order,,
2/fbely -
Date *

Adfhorized Representative .
Alexso Corporation
Respondent

IT IS SO ORDERED.,

BOARD OF PHARMACY
FOR THE STATE OF OREGON

) tSas/ie
Gary Miner, R.Ph.V - Date ’
Complisnce Director

Page 2 of 2 - CONSENT ORDER,; Case No. 2014-01%6
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BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY

OF THE STATE OF OREGON
In the Matter of ) CaseNo. 2014-0196
)
Alexso Corporation ) NOTICE OF PROPOSED
) CIVIL PENALTY;
) ANSWER REQUIRED
Respondent )

Under the authority granted to the Oregon Board of Pharmacy (Board) pursuant to ORS
Chapter 689 (the Oregon Pharmacy Act), including ORS 689.135, 689.145, 689.155 and
689.832(1), the Oregon Board of Pharmacy proposes to impose a civil penalty against Alexso
Corporation located at 1151 S. Beverly Dr in Los Angeles, CA (Respondent) because
Respondent violated the Oregon Pharmacy Act and the Board of Pharmacy rules as set forth
below:

Respondent engaged in the distribution of drugs into Oregon without registering with the
Oregon Board of Pharmacy as a drug outlet in violation of OAR 855-060-0004,
ORS 689.305(1), and ORS 689.335 which is grounds for imposition of a civil penalty pursuant
to ORS 689.832(1), 689.335(1), 689.405(1)(e)(B), and 689.445.

Based on these alleged violations, the Board proposes to impase a civil penalty in an
amount of $10,000 per violation.

HEARING RIGHTS

The corporation is entitled to a hearing as provided by the Administrative Procedures Act
(ORS chapter 183). An attorney must represent the corporation. If the corporation wishes to have
a hearing, the corporation’s attorney must file a written request for hearing with the Board within
21 days from the date this notice was mailed. The corporation’s attorney may send or deliver a
request for hearing to: c
Oregon Board of Pharmacy
800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 150
Portland, OR 97232
Fax: (971) 673-0002

If a request for hearing is not received within this 21-day period, the corporation’s right
to a hearing shall be considered waived.

If the corporation requests a hearing, the corporation’s attorney will be notified of the
time and place of the hearing. Before the commencement of the hearing, the corporation will be
given information on the procedures, right of representation and other rights of parties relating to
the conduct of the hearing.

If the corporation does not request a hearing within 21 days, or if it withdraws a hearing
request, notifies the Board or Administrative Law Judge that it will not appear, or fails to appear

Page 1 of 2 - NOTICE OF PROPOSED CIVIL PENALTY; Case No, 2014-0196
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at a scheduled hearing, the Board may issue a final order by default imposing discipline, If the
Board issues a final order by default, it designates its file on this matter as the record.

ANSWER REQUIRED

Pursuant to OAR 855-001-0010 and OAR 855-001-0015, if you request a hearing you
must also provide, within 21 days from the date this contested case notice was served, a written
answer to the allegations set forth in this contested case notice. Your written answer must include
an admission or denial of each factual matter alleged in the notice and a short and plain statement
of each relevant affirmative defense you may have, Except for good cause, factual matters
alleged in the notice and not denied in the answer shall be presumed admitted; failure to raise &
particular defense in the answer will be considered a waiver of such defense; new matters alleged
in the answer (affirmative defenses) shall be presumed to be denied by the agency; and evidence
shell not be taken on any issue not raised in the notice and the answer.

Hearing Request and Answers:
Consequences of Failure to Answer
855-001-0015
(1) Ahearing request, and answer when required, shall be made in writing to the
Board by the party or his attorney and an answer shall include the following:
(8  An admission or denial of each factual matter alleged in the notice;
(b) A short and plain statement of each relevant affirmative defense the party
may have.

(2}  Except for good cause;

(8)  Factual matters alleged in the notice and not denied in the answer shall be
presumed admitted;

(b)  Failure to raise a particular defense in the answer will be considered a
waiver of such defense;

(c)  New matters alleged in the answer (affirmative defenses) shall be
presumed to be denied by the agency; and

(d)  Evidence shall not be taken on any issue not raised in the notice and the
answer.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
FOR THE STATE OF OREGON

—7 . [of> 2 ty
Gary Miner, R'Ph., Date
Compliance Director

DATEOF MAILING __ /O - 2K - .20/‘/

Page 2 of 2 ~ NOTICE OF PROPOSED CIVIL PENALTY; Case No. 2014-0196




Action Resolve: Oregon License Approval
Manufacturer License # M-0002669
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Order
South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation




SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

In the Matter of:

Concierge Compounding ORDER
Pharmaceuticals,

Applicant.

This matter came before the State Board of Pharmacy (*Board") for hearing on June 19,
2013 as a result of the non-resident pharmacy permit application (“Application™) of Concierge
Compounding Pharmaceuticals (*Applicant”). Applicant was duly noticed to appear due to a
prior criminal action. Seally Chia, Pharmacist-in-Charge, and Hootan Melamed, Permit Holder,
appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Applications of this type are governed by S.C. Code Ann.
§§40-43-83, 40-43-86, 40-43-89 (1976, as amended), and South Carolina Code of Regulations,
Reg. 99-43, as amended.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Applicant is located in Henderson, Nevada.

2. Applicant submitted an application for a nonresident pharmacy permit, which application
was received on February 21, 2013 (“Application™).

3. Applicant’s proposed pharmacist-in-charge is Sally Chia (“PIC"). The PIC is licensed in
Nevada with license number 18013.

4. Applicant answered “yes" to question 2 on the Application, related to a criminal
prosecution. In 1999, Melamed pled guilty to a felony for conspiracy to commit
secunities fraud for a “pump and dump™ scheme in the stock market. This occurred while
he was a student in pharmacy school.

5. Applicant garners interest in the business by traveling to trade shows. Once Applicant

receives some business in a certain area, Applicant applies in the appropriate state.

CERTIFIED TRUE COpPY

BY: 44 . Zr—
mé_Ledids A /l(«ﬁ\.,fs-f—




Applicant is licensed in 15 states currently.

Approximately 80-90% of Applicant’s business is out-of-state.

Applicant complies with a 3:1 technician to pharmacist ratio.

The Nevada Board does a separate compounding inspection on pharmacies.

Applicant is undergoing the Pharmacy Compounding Accreditation Board (PCAB)

© 0 N oo

accreditation process.

10. Regarding adjustments in formulas, Applicant testified that they write down any
adjustments on the worksheets, Now, Applicant is printing out and taping any
adjustments on the worksheets. Their new policy is to make adjustments in the formula.
The adjustments are not reflected in the materials as submitted to the Board.

11. Applicant does not think they have shipped products into South Carolina.
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

In an epplication hearing, “(t)he applicant shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the
board that the applicant meets all requirements for the issuance of a license.” S.C. Code Ann. §
40-1-130 (1976, as amended). Thus, the burden of proof in an application for licensure or
certification is on the Applicant to provide full, complete, and accurate responses to all questions
on the application and to demonstrate that he or she is qualified for the license sought.

After careful consideration, the Board determined that approval of the permit should be
denied based on testimony. Under the Pharmacy Practice Act, specifically in S.C. Code Ann. §
40-43-83(H), it states “The Board of Pharmacy may deny or refuse to renew a permit if it
determines that the granting or renewing of such permit would not be in the public interest. Ifan
application is refused, the board shall notify the applicant in writing of its decision and the
reasons for its decision.” Here, the Board finds that it would not be in the public interest because
the Board does not believe Applicant has met the standards of pharmacy practice as required by
South Carolina law. The Board has serious concems regarding the accuracy and completeness of
the compounded formulas provided in the epplication. Additionally, in the materials as
submitted to the Board, the formulas are not adjusted and do not definitively meet the standards
as required by South Carolina; as such, these omissions are not in compliance with the standards
for compounding set forth in S.C. Code Ann. §§ 40-43-86(CC) and 40-43-88.
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THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that Applicant’s Application is DENIED.
AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATION

STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

JADDISON LIVINGSTON, R.PH. Pharm.D
airman of the Board

August 15, 2013.
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AGREED BOARD ORDER #L-13-019

RB: INTHB MATTER OF BEFORE THE TEXAS STATE
CONCIERGE COMPOUNDING BOARD OF PHARMACY
PHARMACBUTICALS, INC.

(APPLICANT FOR TEXAS
PHARMACY LICENSE)

On this day came on to be conaidered by the Texas State Board of Pharmeoy (*Board™)
the matter of the Application for Pharmaoy License submitted by Conclerge Compounding
Pharmaceuticals, Inc, (“Applicant”), 1887 Whitney Mese Dr., Henderson, Nevada 89014,

By letter dated July 2, 2013, the Board gave preliminary notice to Applicant of its intent
to take disciplinary action, Thia action was taken as 8 result of an investigation which produced
evidence Indicating that Applicant may have violsted:

Sectlon 565.002(b)(2) of the Texas Pharmacy Act, Tex. Oce, Cope ANN. Title 3,
Subtitle J (2011), in that allegedly:

COUNT

On or about January 19, 2001, Hootan Melamed (corporate president of Concierge
Compounding Pharmaceuticals, Inc.) was convicted of the felony offense of Conspiracy to
Commit Securities Fraud in Case No, CR00-7-GAF-2, in the United States District Court for the
Central District of California. The action was based on evidence that Mr, Melamed and others
artificially inflated the share prices of a company by posting false information on the intemnet, -
afier which the conspirators acld their shares for & profit of $211,250. The trial court sentenced
Mr, Mclamed to 10 months prison followed by 3 years probation and ordered him to pay
restitution, .

An informal conference was held In the Board’s office on July 10, 2013, with Hoolan
Melamed, Corporato President of Applicant, in attendance. The informa! conference was heard
by a Board panel comprised oft Deanis F, Wiesner, R.Ph., Board Member; Gay Dodson, R.Ph.,,
Executive Direotor/Secretary; and Carol Figher, R.Ph.,, M.P.A,, Director of Enforcement; with
Caroline K. Hotchklss, Staff Attorney, serving as General Counsel, Tyler P. Vance, Staff
Attorney, was also in attendance.

At the aforementioned conference, Hootan Melamed, Corporate President of Applicant,
walved the right to be represented by logal counsel. By signing this Order, Hootan Mclamed,
Carporate President of Applicant, neither admits nor denies the truth of the matters previously
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get out in this Ocden, and agrees that the Board has jurisdiction in this matter and waives the right
to notice of hearing, formal adminlstrative hearing, and judicial raview of this Orde,

The parties acknowledge that this Order resolves the allegations set forth hereln, and
agree to the terms and conditions st forth in the ORDER OF THE BOARD below.

QRDER OF THE BOARD
THEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Board docs hereby ORDER that:

(1)  Applicant shall be granted a Texas Pharmscy License afier successfully completing the
requirements of licensure as set forth in the Taxas Pharmacy Act, TEX, OCC, CODE ANN,,
Title 3, Subtitle J (2011) and the Texas Pharmacy Board Rules, 22 TEX. ADMIN, CODE
(2013).

(2) Applicant’s license shall be suspended for & period of one (1) year, with such period to
commence upon {ssuance of the license, Such suspension shall be probated under the
conditions thst Applicant abide by the terms of this Order, and ghall not violats any
pharmacy or drug statute or rule of thls state, another state, or the United States with
respect to pharmacy, controlled substances, and dangerous drugs.

(3)  Applicant shall pay a probation fee of one thousand two hundred dollars ($1,200) due
ninety (90) days afer the entry of this Order.

(4  Applicant shall be responsible for all costs relating to compliance with the requirements
of this Order.

(5)  Applicant shall allow Board staff to directly contact Applicent on any matter regarding
the enforcement of this Order.

(6)  Pailure to comply with any of ths requirements in this Order constitutes & violation and
shall be grounds for further disciplinary action. The requirements of this Order are
subject to the Texas Pharmaoy Act, TEX. OCC. CODE ANN,, Title 3, Subtitls J (2011), and
Texas Pharmacy Board Rules, 22 TeX. ADMIN, CopE (2013),
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And it Is so ORDERED.

THIS ORDER IS A PUBLIC RECORD.

SIGNBDANDEN‘I‘ERED@J 6th __dayof _August , 2013

MEMBER, TEXAS STA BO ARD OF PHARMACY

ATTEST:

n, R.Ph., Bxeoutive Direotor/Seorelary
Texas Btate Board of Pharmaoy

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND AGREED TO:

y 3

Hoyd'n Melamed, Corporate President of Conciergs Compounding Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Kerstin 1d, Gerteral Counsel
Texas State Board of Pharmacy

SAAttorneys\PNLs 0111 - 1213\Conclerge Compounding Pharmaceuticals, Iox\Conglerge Compomnding Pharmaceutioal, Inc. _ABO_669116.docx




